NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA
April 26, 2016 - - 7:00 PM
8350 Main Street, 2™ Floor

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE/INVOCATION

ROLL CALL

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

REPORTS/UPDATES
¢ Department Head Reports e Parks and Rec Report
e /BA Report + Financial Report
e Planning Commission Report » Township Manager’s Report

AGENDA ITEMS
1. Fireworks Permit
2. Civic Event Application — German Park Open Picnics
3. Civic Event Application — Old St. Pat’s Old Country Run
4. Acceptance of Whitmore Lake Rd. SAD Easements
a. 6431 Whitmore Lake Rd.
b. 6925 Whitmore Lake Rd.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Curtis Property
2. Van Curler Property
3. Equalization Basin
4. Zoning Administrator Office Hours

2" CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880%* Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfield.org



William E. Wagner, Jr.
Director of Public
Safety/Fire Chief

Fire: 734-449-2385 © Fax: 734-449-2521
Police: 734-449-9911 e Fax: 734-449-0511
www.twp.northfield. mi.us

March 2016

Statistical Report

Responses March 2016:
Responses March 2015:
Total to Date 2016:

Fire Calls:

2

Structure Fires
Vehicle Fire
Fire Alarms
Outside Fire

Emergency Medical Calls: 29

Chest Pain

Difficulty Breathing
Unconscious/Cardiac Arrest
Diabetic/ Seizure

Trauma

CVA

Abdominal pain

Other

Motor Vehicle Accidents: 9

Injury Crashes
Unknown

PinIn

“We practice “CPR” daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect”

Northfield Township Public Safety

8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Northfield Township Fire Department

49
58
151

O = = O

NN W DR W N

o W

Timothy Greene
Lieutenant
Police Operations




Public Service calls: 9

Electrical wire down 3
Fuel Spill 1
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 2
Trees down 1
Animal Rescue 1
Lock out 1
Mutual Aid Given: 0
Mutual Aid Received: 1
Ann Arbor Twp. Medical dual response 1
Responses in hamlet area: 34
Responses in rural area: 15
Responses outside the township: 0
Average response time for the month: 6:11

William Wagner



Northfield Township Public Safety

8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

William E. Wagner, Jr. Fire: 734-449-2385 » Fax: 734-449-2521 Tim?thy Greene
Director of Public Police: 734-449-9911 e Fax: 734-449-0511 Hnegemg
Safety/Fire Chief www.twp.northfield.mi.us Police Operations

April 2016
Director of Public Safety
Board Communication

1. Fire department activity for March: March was a relatively quiet month for the fire
department. The most significant call for the month was the semi-truck accident that
took out the 8 Mile Road bridge. We had no structure fire calls and no mutual aid
calls for the month.

2. Fire Department training for March: Our fire department training for the month of
March consisted on Self-contained breathing apparatus practice. We also reviewed
EMS scenarios. Also, there was continued pump training for probationary fire
fighters.

3. Staffing issues in the Fire Department: I have still not heard back from the Union
concerning the current and future staffing issues in the fire department. There is no
change in the staffing issue. We continue to seek paid on call applicants. We have
also hired a previous fire fighter as an auxiliary fire fighter to help staff the “duty
program”

4. DEA Officer Status: As you should all know by now, the Department of Justice has
reinstated the forfeiture program. Attached is the letter of reinstatement. Since the
reinstatement we have deposited over $68,000 in forfeitures.

5. Fourth of July Activities: We have already started the preparation for Fourth of July
activities. Like last year, this year’s activities will include the parade, fireworks,
carnival and 5/10 run. This year’s fireworks and runs will be very challenging for
planning due to the Eight Mile Rd. bridge issue.

“We practice “CPR” daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect”




U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division

Washington, D.C. 20530
March 28, 2016
To State, Local and Tribal Law Enforcement Agencies:

The Department of Justice is pleased to announce that, effective immediately, the
Department is resuming Equitable Sharing payments to State, local, and tribal law enforcement
agencies. As you know, the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015 included a $746 million permanent
reduction, or “rescission,” that, when combined with the additional rescission of $458 million
contained in the Consolidated Appropriations Act signed into law in December 2015, reduced Asset
Forfeiture Program funds by $1.2 billion. Those rescissions threatened the financial solvency of the
Assets Forfeiture Fund, and forced the Department to take cost-cutting steps across all discretionary
programs, including on December 21, 2015, the deferral of Equitable Shating payments.

It’s worth repeating that we did not make the decision to defer Equitable Sharing payments
lightly, and it was always our intent to resume payments as soon as it became financially feasible.
Thus, in the months since we had to make that difficult decision, we explored alternative options,
while also keeping a close eye on incoming receipts. And now, we are finally at a point where it is
no longer necessary to continue the deferral. Therefore, effective immediately, we are resuming
payments and agencies will receive the full amount of their share of any approved Equitable
Sharing payments.

In order to help answer any questions you may have, I have attached a fact sheet explaining
the resumption of Equitable Sharing payments. As always, the Department is available if you have
additional specific questions or comments not addressed in this fact sheet. Please direct any

correspondence to afmls.communications@usdoj.gov.

The Department is grateful to our partners for standing by us on our federal law enforcement
task forces while the deferral was in effect. We understand this deferral has been difficult for many
of you, as you depend on these resources for your critical law enforcement efforts to disrupt and
dismantle criminal activity. The Department appreciates all the support and patience that you have
afforded to the Department while we worked through this unfortunate, but necessary response to
financial circumstances that were beyond our control. |

Sincerely,

I\ \leo&z,gvg"

M. Kendall Day, Chief
Asset Forfeiture and
Money Laundering Section

Attachment — Fact Sheet




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP POLICE
DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

MARCH 2016



MARCH 2016 MONTHLY REPORT

Calls For Service 448
Arrests 8
Mutual Aid Assistance To Other Departments Inside the Township 5
Mutual Aid Assistance To Other Departmerifé Outside the Township

Average Response Time 2.67

NOTES & FACTS FROM THE DEPARTMENT

DATA: 66 % of total complaints answered were in the hamlet area and 34 % were handled throughout
the rest of the Township.

TRAINING:

FORMAL: Lt. T. Greene — Analysis of the Final Report of the President’s Task Force on 21%
Century Policing.

Ofc. S. Schultz and D. Powell — Human Behavior Pattern Recognition

Clerk A. Bennett — LEIN TAC and Security Awareness Training

EVENTS OF SIGNIFICANCE:

MDOP

On March 3, Northfield officers responded to four separate MDOP incidents involving damage to
vehicles that appeared to be consistent with a pellet gun. Most of these incidents occurred in the
Wildwood Lake Subdivision. No injuries were reported. These cases are under investigation at this
time.

LARCENY FROM AUTO

Between March 7-8, Northfield officers responded to six LFA reports in the area of Lincoln, Garfield
and Grove Street. All of the vehicles that were targeted were unlocked. There were two more cases
reported in Northfield Estates on March 22.

OVERPASS DAMAGED AT US-23 & EIGHT MILE RD

On March 11, a semi-truck driving northbound on US-23 made contact with the overpass at Eight
Mile Rd, causing significant damage to the bridge. US-23 was closed for the remainder of the day
while the crews worked to tear down the overpass, which will be completely reconstructed. Eight
Mile Road between Main Street and Whitmore Lake Rd will be closed indefinitely until the bridge is
rebuilt.

STOLEN VEHICLE

On March 28, officers responded to Westbrook Apartments for a stolen motorcycle. The victim
stated that his 2012 Yamaha motorcycle was parked in the parking lot, with the forks locked, and
was now missing. He has last seen it two days prior. The case is under investigation at this time.



MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY

On March 28, a business owner on Main Street reported that damage had been done to a mural that
was painted on the side of their building. An unknown suspect had drawn obscene images on the
mural. A reward is being offered for information leading to the arrest of a suspect.

POSSESS MARIJUANA ~ IMPROPER PLATE

On March 30, an officer affected a traffic stop on a vehicle for Improper Plate on Lake Pine Dr.
Upon making contact with the driver, the officer smelled marijuana in the vehicle. A large glass
bong was observed in the back seat of the vehicle, and a small bag of marijuana was located inside
the armrest. The driver was arrested for Possession of Marijuana, and was issued citations for
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia, No Proof of Insurance and Improper Plate.



CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
3/1/2016 12:00:00 AM - 3/31/2016 12:00:00 AM

1305 Agg/Fel Assault - Non-Family - Other Weapon

1
1313 Assault/ Battery/Simple (Incl Domestic and Police Officer 2
1384 Computer/Internet Used for Harassment, Threats 1
2305 Larceny - Personal Property from Vehicle - LFA 7
2308 Larceny - From Building (Includes Library, Office used by Public, etc) 8
2308 Larceny - From Yards (Grounds Surrounding a Building) 1
2404 Vehicle Theft UDAA (reported by your jurisdiction) 1
2605 Fraud - lllegal Use of Credit Card 2
2693 Uttering and Publishing Check 1
2699 Fraud (Other) 1
2901 Damage to Property - Business Property - MDOP 1
2902 Damage to Property - Private Property - MDOP 7
3562 Marijuana -Possess 1
3705 Obscene Material/Pornography -Distribute 1
4801 Resisting Officer 1
C2899 Juvenile - All Other 3
C2931 DWLS OPS License Suspended / Revoked 3
C2933 Vehicle Registration - Improper / Expired 1
C2934 Vehicle Insurance - None / Expired 5
C2935 DWLS 2nd OPS License Suspended / Revoked 1
C2999 All Other Traffic Offenses 1
C3010 Felony Arrest Warrant (Originating Agency) 1
C3020 Misdemeanor Arrest Warrant (Originating Agency) 1
C3040 Felony Arrest Warrant - Other Jurisdiction 2
C3050 Misdemeanor Arrest Warrant - Other Jurisdiction 4
C3101 Acc, Single Motor Vehicle 1
C3145 Property Damage Traffic Crash PDA 10
C3155 Personal Injury Traffic Crash PIA 1
C3170 Private Property Traffic Crash 1
C3175 Private Property H&R Traffic Crash 1
C3205 Sudden Death - Natural 1
C3215 Adult Suicide 1
C3250 Mental Health Call 3
C3310 Family Trouble 5
C3318 Found Property 5
C3324 Suspicious Circumstances 5
C3326 Suspicious Vehicles 6
3328 Suspicious Persons 6
3330 Assist Other Law Enforcement Agency 2
3331 Assist Medical 5
3332 Assist Fire Department 5
C3333 Assist Motorist 10
C3336 Assist Citizen 21
3337 Assist Citizen - Vehicle Lockout 4
C3345 Accidental Property Damage 1

4/5/16 9:13 AM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date Page 1 of 3



CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
3/1/2016 12:00:00 AM - 3/31/2016 12:00:00 AM

- Landlérd / Tenant

C3351 Civi 2
C3355 Civil Matter - Qther 14
C3702 Traffic Complaint / Road Hazard 7
C3704 Traffic Complaint / Abandoned Auto 1
C3708 Traffic Complaint / Private Impound 4
C3728 Traffic Complaint / Parking Complaint 2
C3799 Miscellaneous Traffic Complaint 2
€3804 Animal Complaint 4
C3808 Animal Bite / Scratch 1
C3902 Burglary Alarm 1
C4041 Speeding Citation 41
C4042 Careless Driving Citation 1
C4043 Drivng W/O Due Care Citation 2
C4046 Disobey Stop Sign Citation 2
C4048 Improper Passing Citation 1
C4051 Wrong Way-One Way St. Citation 1
C4054 Fail to Stop for School Bus 1
C4105 Equipment Citation 1
C4125 Seat Belt Law Citation 1
C4307 Drove W/Expired Ops 1
4308 Violation of Restricted Ops 1
C4313 Veh Reg Impr/Expired Citation 1
L3501 911 Hang Up - NR 1
L3503 Opened in Error - NR 1
L3504 PBT Station - NR 9
L3505 Fireworks No Report - NR 1
L3506 Shots Fired - NR 1
L3507 Fingerprints - NR 7
L3508 Ticket Sign Off - NR 2
L3510 Loud Music - NR 1
13518 Vehicle Repossession - NR 2
L3526 False Alarm - NR 10
13527 Weather Related False Alarm - NR 1
1.3530 Wires Down - NR 1
L3535 GUN Permit, Applications, CCW Permits - NR 42
13542 BOL - NR 14
L3546 Trespass Notice Served - NR 1
1.3547 Subpoena Service - NR 1
L3551 Sex Offender Registration/Verification - NR 3
13552 Traffic Stop - NR 55
L3568 Local Records Check - NR 5
L3569 Assist Other Police Agency - Inside Northfield - NR 5
L3570 Assist Other Police Agency - Outside Northfield - NR 8
L3571 Disorderly Person - NR 1
L3597 Non Terminal - NR 27

4/5/16 9:13 AM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date Page 2 of 3



CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
3/1/2016 12:00:00 AM - 3/31/2016 12:00:00 AM

nformation - N 2

L4925 Commercial Vehicle Violations - NR 3
L6012 Traffic Direction / Control / Problem - NR 1
L6501 Property Check/Directed Patrol/Vac Watch - NR 1
Sum: 448

4/5/16 9:13 AM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date Page 3 of 3



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

415/2016 9:29:00 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of March ORE: Mi8196400

Classification Mari2018 Marf2015 % Changs
09001 MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 -
09002 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) a 0 -
09004 JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 0 -
09005 DEATH INVOLVING USE OF FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 0 0 -
09008 IN-CUSTODY DEATH 0 0 -
10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 -
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 -
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE a 0 -
11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC {ST DEGREE a 0 -
11006 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE a 0 -
11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0 -
12000 ROBBERY 0 a -
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 2 4 -50.0%
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 1 0 -
13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 0 -
20000 ARSON 0 0 -
21000 EXTORTION 0 0 -
22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 0 1 -100.0%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) a 0 -
23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 -
23002 LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 -
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING & 1 500.0%
23004 LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 0 0 -
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 7 1 600.0%
23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 g -
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 1 0 -
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 1 4] -
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 4] 0 -
24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 g -
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING g ] -
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 0 1 -100.0%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 2 0 -
26003 FRAUD -IMPERSONATION G 0 -
26004 FRAUD -WELFARE FRAUD 0 0 -
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 B
26007 FRAUD-IDENTITY THEFT 1 3 -86.7%
26008 FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION g 0 -
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 -

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 1 of 4

ORL: MiB196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

4/5/2016 9:29:00 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of March ORI MI8196400

Classification Mar/2018 Mar/2015 % Change
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 -100.0%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 8 10 -20.0%
30001 RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 0 0 -
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 0 -
30003 RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 0 0 -
30004 ORGANIZED RETAIL FRAUD 0 0 -
35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 2 1 100.0%
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 2 -100.0%
36001 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -BLOOD/AFFINITY 0 0 -
36002 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 0 0 -
37000 OBSCENITY 0 0 -
39001 GAMBLING- BETTING/WAGERING 0 0 -
39002 GAMBLING- OPERATING/PROMOTING/ASSISTING 0 0 -
39003  GAMBLING -EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 -
39004 GAMBLING -SPORTS TAMPERING 0 0 -
40001 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
40002 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
40003 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - PURCHASING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
51000 BRIBERY 0 0 .
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 -
52002 WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 0 0 -
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 -
64001 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS 0 0 -
64002 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE 0 0 -
72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 0 .
Total for Group A 72 57 32.0%
01000 SOVEREIGNTY 0 0 -
02000  MILITARY 0 0 -
03000  IMMIGRATION 0 0 -
09003 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE -VEHICLE/BOAT 0 0 -
14000 ABORTION 0 0 -
22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 .
22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 -
26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 1 0 -
36003 PEEPING TOM 0 0 -
36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 -
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 -
38002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 0 0 .
38003 FAMILY -OTHER 0 0 -
41001  LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 0 0 -
41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 1 -100.0%
42000 DRUNKENNESS 0 0 -

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 2 of 4

ORI:  Mi8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

4/5/2016 9:29:00 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of March ORI: MI8196400

Classification BMar2018 Marf2018 % Change
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 0 2 -1 00.0%”
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 -
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 0 0 -
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 1 -100.0%
53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0 -
54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 -
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 0 1 -100.0%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 2 -100.0%
56000 CIVIL RIGHTS 0 0 -
57001 TRESPASS 0 0 -
57002 INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 0 -
58000 SMUGGLING 0 0 -
58000 ELECTION LAWS 0 0 -
60000 ANTITRUST 0 0 -
61000 TAX/REVENUE 0 0 -
62000 CONSERVATION 0 0 -
63000 VAGRANCY 0 0 -
70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 0 0 -
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 -
75000 SOLICITATION 0 0 -
77000 CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 0 -
Total for Group B 10 25 B85.7%
2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 4 1 300.0%
2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 1" 21 -47.6%
3000 WARRANTS 8 18 -55.6%
3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 14 15 -6.7%
3200 SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 5 11 -54.5%
3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 92 98 -6.1%
3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 -
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 199 218 -8.7%
3600 SNOWMOBILE COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 4] 0 -
3700 MISCELLANEQOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 16 20 -20.0%
3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 5 9 -44 4%
3800 ALARMS 1 2 -50.0%
Total for Group C 990 1093 -14.0%
2700 LOCAL ORDINANCES - GENERIC 0 g -
4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 49 57 -14.0%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 2 5 -60.0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 -
4300 LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 3 2 50.0%
4400 WATERCRAFT CITATIONS 0 0 -
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 2 0 -

Report: CLEAR-008

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakiand County CLEMIS
Page 3 of 4

ORE:  Mi8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

41512016 9:29:00 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of March ORI MI3196400

Classification Mar/2018 Mar/2018 % Change
4600 LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 0 0 -‘
4700 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE CITATIONS 0 0 -
4800 LOCAL ORDINANCE WARNINGS 0 0 -
4900 TRAFFIC WARNINGS 3 3 0%
Total for Group D 124 129 ~41.9%
5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 -
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 1 -100.0%
Total for Group E 1 =100.0%
6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 1 0 -
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 0 0 -
6200 ARREST ASSIST 0 0 N
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 1 1 0%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
Total for Group F 6 5 100.0%
Total for All Groups 450 514 -12.5%

Agency. Northficld Township Police Department Oakiand County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 4 of 4

ORI MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



600

500

2015 VS. 2016
Calls for Service

400

300

200 -

100

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN JUL

AUG

SEP

ocT

NOV

DEC

w2016
2015




TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS SUMMARY

2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP NOV DEC
|I|I|IIIIIIIII
Hazardous EREE
IIIlIIIIIIIIII
Parking S o
IIIlIlIIIIlIII
Waiveable Viol. Issued 8 150 I

2015 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP NOV DEC
IIIIIIIIIIIIII
Hazardous [
III'IIIIIIIIII
Parking I
IlIIIIIIIIIIII
Waiveable FeEvoR

Note: Waiveable citations are: Defective Equipment; No Operator's License on Person and No Registration

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
2016 76 115 107 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 298

2015 120 112 206 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438



NUMBER OF TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS BY MONTH
2016 vs. 2015

250

206

200

150

m 2016
m 2015

100 -

50 -

0 0 0000 0 500 0 0 0 0 0 o0 o0@wO

l i T T

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC

\ 1 t




OVERTIME SUMMARY

2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP NOV DEC
IllIIIIIlIIIII
Complaint Investigation 3.5 1.5 30.25 13525
|IIIIIIIIIIIII
Training I
Illlllllllllll
Administrative l
IlIIIIIIIIIIII
Holiday I

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP NOV DEC
2016 - TOTAL 139.75 146 149.25 0 435

Illlllllllllll
EMPLOYEE TIME OFF

2016 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP NOV DEC
IIIIII'IIIIII'
Comp I
IIIIIIIIIIIIII
Holiday I
IIIIIIIIIIIIII
Other I

**Other - Injury/Leave for employee during this month



160

120

100

80

60

20

JAN

149.25 OVERTIME SUMMARY

m 2016
m 2015




2016
Training
Patrol
Crime Prevention
Special Events
Administrative
1720 TOTAL

JAN

16.75

19.75

16.5

MAR

31.25

31.25

APR

RESERVE UNIT HOURS

RESERVE HOURS BY TYPE
MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP ocT NOV DEC YTD



JAMES E. COX
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY
11500 LEMEN ROAD WHITMORE LAKE MICHIGAN
PHONE 734-449-4159

To: Northfield Township Board of Trustees
From: Tim Hardesty Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
Date: June 10, 2016

Subject: Monthly Report for March, 2016

3/1/16:
3/2/16:
3/3/16:

3/4/16:

3/7/16:

3/7/16:

3/15/16:
3/16/16:
3/21/16:
3/24/16:
3/28/16:

3/28/16:

Started prepping the service building basement floor for painting.
Painted the basement floor and pump bases of the service building.
Replaced bad high pressure oil hose on generator at East Shore #1 pump station.

Replaced a bad power supply for the SCADA system at Northshore #1 pump
station.

Continuing with asset management plan and asset condition assessment.
Painted second coat on service building basement floor.

Pulled pump #2 at Eagle Gardens pump station because of rags.

Plugged sewer call at 325 Lillian Ct. The problem was in the homeowners’ line.
Plugged sewer call at 9713 Main St. The problem was in the homeowners’ line.
Repaired air relief on sludge line for primary tank #2.

Replaced unsafe grating on end of primary tanks #3 and #4.

Motor started went bad on Dilution pump #2. Replaced it with a spare.



March 2015 Daily Average Flow
March 2016 Daily Average Flow

Maximum March Daily Flow 2015
Maximum March Daily Flow 2016

Minimum March Daily Flow 20158
Minimum March Daily Flow 2016

6 — Month Average Flow
12 — Meonth Average Flow

Total Gallons Treated March 20158
Total Gallons Treated March 2016

ainfall (inches) March 20158
@gmé@ {inches) March 2016

Connections / Tap-ins’ to system
Miss Dig St & ing’s

Overtime hours for the month

JU6MGD
JEIMGD

BISMGD
S70MGD

636MGD
H9ZMGD

21.896 MG
24.170 MG

NA
NA

R el
fad

fad
o



Northfield Township Community Center
Monthly Report
March 2016
Tami Averill, Director

L March Overview

The Senior Nutrition program continues to run smoothly. We have 73
registered seniors, with 12 to 16 attending on a daily basis. Lunches are
being served on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays at 12:15p.m. We were
snowed out on March 2. Dexter Schools were closed that day, so no meals
could be delivered.

| am still searching for volunteer drivers so we can get the home-delivered meals
started. | am having difficulty getting enough volunteers to cover the routes we
will have for 3 days per week. Trying to get enough volunteers so that no one
will have to commit to more than one or two days per week.

THANK YOU to our Senior Lunch Volunteers — Sue Addy, Linda Hartley,

Keith Matz, Donn Sleek, AnnThompson, and Curtis Ward. They, along with our
Sr. Nutrition Program Assistant, Amber Barsegian, continue to do a wonderful job
and keep things running smoothly.

A big thank you to our volunteers — Denise Creque, Ruth Hague, Linda Hartley,
Cindy Hogston, Ernestine Hogston, Betty Jones, Alyssa Jones, Laura Misko,
Karen Neigebauer, Donn Sleek, Ann Thompson, and Curtis Ward - for the work
they contributed in March. Their hard work is always appreciated and helps to
keep the Center running smoothly.

i Program Evaluation

a. On Going Services
Lisa Abrams and Peg Merica continue to offer reflexology sessions and
therapeutic foot baths on Tuesday and Thursday afternoons and Wednesday
evenings.

Dr. Anthony Mastrogiacomo from South Lyon Foot & Ankle Specialists is offering
senior foot care once a month. His next visit is April 21.

The Medical Loan Closet continues to be available to the community. Eight
items were loaned in March. We continue to ask for donations of wheeichairs, 4-
wheeled walkers with seats, and shower chairs. We received donations of 2
wheelchairs, a walker, crutches, a cane and a raised toilef seat in March.

The Regency continues to send a Registered Nurse on the 2nd Tuesday of each
month to do blood pressure screenings. They had 5 people in March.

b. Classes
Chair Yoga (5 participants/week) and Exercise with Becky (8-12 participants/
week) continue on Tuesdays. Becky also has between 8 and 12 participants in
her Thursday class.

Tai Chi class continued with 3 students. MAH Fitness has two students this
winter.



Gentle Yoga has 12 registered participants. Gentle Energy Exercises currently
has 3 people participating.

Zumba Gold class for seniors and beginners currently has 4 ladies participating.

Acrylic Painting for Beginners had 3 students for the winter session.

On-Going Activities
Pinochle continues every Tuesday and Thursday afternoon. Attendance
has been consistent at 8 to 10 players per day each week.

Euchre Night had 4 players in March.

Mah Jongg Mondays have been popular. Eight people are currently
participating, and stay well beyond the scheduled time each week.

Mom and Tot Time took place on March 7 and 21. Two families (2 adults and 5

children) attended each day. Everyone enjoyed learning about bugs, going on a
bug hunt, creating their own bugs, and eating worms (made out of green grapes
and candy eyes) on March 7. We celebrated a “Hoppy Easter” on March 21 with
stories, basket making, bunny masks and bunny cupcakes!

Family Game night each had 5 participants.

The Knit, Crochet, Craft group continues to meet every Friday afternoon.
3-5 people attended each week during March.

The Whitmore Lake Portrait Group remains steady with their participation. Ten to
twelve artists attend each week. The art gallery that showcases their art
continues to be popular with our guests. Selections are changed out
approximately every two months.

The Chamber of Commerce continues to hold their monthly meetings here on the
first Wednesday of each month.

Both the Morning Kiwanis and the Evening Kiwanis continue to hold their regular
meetings and Board meetings at the Community Center.

The Lost Voices Board of Directors also holds their monthly meetings here on the
first Thursday evening of each month.

The Living Water Site Committee is currently meeting at the Center on a weekly
basis.

Special Events

Twenty-six people enjoyed slices of fruit pie and coffee on Pi Day, March
14.

“Karaoke Night at the Community Center,” continued on March4 7 11, with
16 to 18 people in attendance each night.

Lunch and a Movie was held on March 16. 8 people enjoyed “The Best Exotic
Marigold Hotel”



Three people participated in the Card Design Workshop on March 18. They
learned about greeting card design and various techniques of layout,
embellishment, and more.

The Catholic Social Services’ Tax Assistance Program for seniors and low
income residents took place on March 4 and March 18. The worked with 8
people each day. An additional day of April 8 has been added.

The Second Annual Project Bunny took place on March 25. 38 spring
baskets/gift bags were delivered to seniors and families in need of some spring
cheer. Thank you to those that donated their time to fill and deliver the baskets
and items to fill them: Amber, Myra & Zoey Barsegian, Sue Boike, Denise
Creque, Linda Hartley, Laura Misko, Donn Sleek, and Ann Thompson.

Staff from the South Lyon Senior Living and Rehab Center presented a program
on preventing falls in the home on March 22. Twelve people attended. They
enjoyed a luncheon provided by the speakers and a free raffle, in addition to
receiving some good information on how to prevent falling and what to do should
you happen to take a fall.



jenvim  198pngw
Py 1ajJieg 181U9D) $394 ISIYoULRI Fuueys
Buiuoz/3uluueld se94 98e1004 Jaqd - SWOOU| [RIUSY Alunwiwio) SIBYIO IV uoIsina|ge) JWODUY JuRID soxe] Aledoig BNUBADY B1L1S

0
(@] ) few]
o) b co )
W & ,_,mo ,w B ,ﬁ m L
o © =) © W rThw nnw S s
= 3 s s 3 ¢
& : [ ] o))
) S N po— g 000°00T
< & a3
- « e S
= B
000007
NS
w1
=
S 000°00€
o
00000V
%4795 40 T9E'8PBS = POAIDIDY SNUBASY |e10)
6T0°L6Y'TS = pardaloid anuanay jejog 000'00S
000009
o
(¥
{CJ £
e 000’004
<O

dlA 9T0C ‘TE YdieiN
PaAIaIdY *SA Pa3daloid Ssanuanay
AdNN4 TVY3INID
dIHSNMOL d1314HLYON




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
GENERAL FUND
Amended Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred

March 31, 2016 YTD

(%07001) zz8'L8 ©
o
£78°L8 %,
%\x’
. i 9
(%7'1€) owL'ee %
/f
00092 %0
o) %,
B) TL7'9 %
e O
(/@09
¢ £ %Q
(%5°18) 1528, o,
¢ ‘/& O}
896°S6 %% 3
0
{
9'vE) SST'TET ’?’o%
i £ ‘},
000'Z78¢ “047 %Q
e
(%8'1v9) 610°€Z %
Ry
0zs‘se | ”9,%
%y
s )
(%9°8y) S¥Z'6Y i
S
€S2°10T %O
>
S 0 %,
~ <,
o ¢’ g7 <
u‘g 2 009°L¢ {)% (4
no g ) %,
A ! {(%%°95) £96L %
W - P o)
[0} o @Oo
L
g B S
3 o (%L°€L) P1580T 2,
3' g . % //@&
A S97°LYT %, X
w ] (9
S 3 (%v°9L) vTL20T e
= = ‘ %, e
5 3 ZEVPET %, S
b e O
<] — , ‘p}
$ g (%8'v2) 19059
wi hd ) “
T 2 £86'98 %,
L) P o %
e ‘g G?,
g g (%2 68 Y
g 3 ST bT "’%
g % (%81£9) €0s'ep B "o
- %HEUL , %,
£ A
OLY'Y9 | % %>
Ry
(¥
9{)0@
{4y £s) 9
957251
{%2789)
(%L ¥8) OV2'E
597’6
,9.\?
=} o o = o o [ < o <&
) S S S & &5 & S 4}‘0
S =] =1 =1 S =1 =1 =1 <
o [ o o 3 fon] 3 <
o & & Wy [ st & [
= o o I N =i P

# Budget ® Actual




jenoy m 198png &

BYI0 IV SUOIINGIIIUOD SJUSWISINqUIRY 1O $994 14N0D) %} Saul4 saxe) Ajsadouy
N S— Il;lnlollllllllnli — 0
O = ° w ﬂ U H W)
(] 3 < N
E 2 & S g g E
3 3 S @ S o S
= = & -—  000°00Z
O N w
i kS &
=
000°00%
000009
000’008
000000°T
%E'T6 10 STL'LLE'TS = PAAI3IAY SANUIASY |e10])
S8Z'80S'TS = pa1dafoid sanuanay papusawy jejoy 000°002°T
=
= 000°00V'
3 S
bl 8
% % 4 s
g 000'009'T
‘ ‘
alA 910¢ 'TE "Ydiew
P3AI3I3Y *SA P33I3f0ad SONUINDY papuawy
dnNn4d 32110d

dIHSNMOL @131dHLYON




0IAIBS 1g8Q

jenoy @ 198png w

Aeping jeuden uoneuodsues) 51507 Sunessdp |BUOISSBJ0.d/jeda] SpunoJLy pue jjey

1oge

dIHSNMOL d13idHLYON

[en] (@] :
& s =
oo 0 Y ) A
5 3 g . 58 =
= S 3 8
S 3 =
%S 6L 10 Nmmdmﬁ.ﬁm = Pa.tinduj mmszu_ﬁcoaxm jeilof
TLT'30S'T$ = pardafoud sainypuadx3y papuswy e30] .
5
dlA STOZ ‘TE Yde
patinduj *sA pajdafoad sainyipuadxy papusawy
anNn4 3d1nod

000'002

00000y

000'009

000008

000'000T

0000071

000'00%'T




[endym 198pngm

18410 |iv suonNqgLIuo) $994 asuodsay Spundg Jay1Q - uonnqguiuod soxe] Apadoug
T — TR 0
5 g ° g - = )
B S S 5 g
= 4
/M._\ “v 000°001
000002
000'00€
000°00Y
000°005
%9°88 10 600 L6SS = PIAIIIFY SINUIASY [L10]
‘ -
€L8°€L9$ = pa)3foid sanuansy papuawy [ejo) - 000009
S
A
8 D
\rm >
& 3 :
g 000'00L

dlA 9T0T ‘TE Yo1ein
_uw>_wuwz ‘SA ﬁmuuw_.o._n_ S9NUIAIY _um_u:wE<
ANN4 3NDS3Y IVIIQ3IIN/TYI4
dIHSNMOL @1314HLYON




INIBS 1g9Q

Aepng jended

fenoy m 193png m

uoneyodsues) 3507 Bupessdp jeuoIssay0Id/ledsn SPUNOID pue j{ey

(%4£°08) 1v0°€ |

‘SET

056

{%0°00T) L¥6'SET

jogen

%T L 40 £9T°00SS = Pa4ndu| sainjipuadxy |e10]

mmw\mx.mw = Umaum.qok.n_ mm:ﬁ_ﬁcwaxm papuswy |e10]

(o8]
I
g

2

dlA 9T0Z ‘T€ Yaien
paiinduj *sa pajdafoid saunypuadx3 papuswy
aNN4 3NJS3Y 1vDIA3N/3Yi4
dIHSNMOL d13IdHLYON

L¥6

00005

000°00T

000’051

000°002

000°05¢

000'00E

000°0S¢€




fenldoym 198png m

Y0 IV s394 28esn

¥90°S

(%t £62) 850°ST i

(%0°PS) ¢LL'v8L

%6°1S 10 0E8'66L$ = PIAIIIAY SINUIAJY |e101

Y9SLSH'TS = pa1daloid sanuanay jero}

04Ss'zSY'T

dlA 9T0C ‘T€ Ydie
PaAIaI3Y "SA pa3dalold sonuanay
anNnNd dIMM
dIHSNMOL d131dHLYON

000°00¢

000°00%

000009

000°008

000'000°T

000°002'T

000°00%'T

000°009'T




[enpym 198pndm

Aepino jended 1S9431U} 3 puog - WO uonjeyodsued $1507) Sunesadp |BUOISS3}0.d/|e8

000°6 !

86’6
(%Slev) 816°E

(%6'66) qPe6E

(%S°18) 84L°9%T

000°08E

ioger

{%62'92) 9

918'9ey

%S°LS 10 $T8'608S = Palindu| sainlipuadxy papuswy |elo}

TZP'80Y'T$ = Pardafold saunyipuadxy |ero)

£28°949

dlA 9T0C ‘TE Ydlew
Palinduj *sA pajdafoad saunipuadxy papuawy
aNNd diMm
dIHSNMOL d13IdH1YON

000001

000°002

000°00¢

000'00Y

000°00S

000°009

000'00.

000°008




Z6TETT (197°69) 000 197695 00°00¢% 007008 9% T16% T D08 - SNOILAYIAINOD ~T0T
00001 (00 00G67%) 000 00°005°s 000 0070 997918 '% HNOONT WHHIO/ LNIWHSHNHEHI Y ~-101
9628 00 zZLe'E 0070 0078291 00°000°S 0000076 0070 SWNYEOOUd 0D ~107
T€°pzT  (§Z°6T12'T) 000 GZ°G1Z'9 00°0007g 00°000°% 7979691 SATHL 0D £P9-299-107T
MALNAD ALTNOWWOD-999 3deq
T€°9%7T (00°0LG72) 00°006 00°0217'8 00°0G657’¢ 00°0G65°S 00°0LL'L LA HONINOZ/ONINNYTA-2Th TRIOL
00°0se (0o~ psz'T) 00°0 00706L"T 007006 007008 007058 SNOTIWDITAdY LITdS F-101
00°0 00° 0% 00" 0 0070 00056 00° 0% 000 SHTACD ONINOZ : F-T07T
06°86 007 0¢ 00°0 00°0L6"T 00" 000’7 0070002 0002V’ T SIVHAIY/ SHONY THYA 80 P-10T
L979%T (00007 ' 1) 00006 00700F ‘% 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00700674 SLIMNYHI HONYITANOD DNINOZ LLb~ZT1¥=-107T
LAHA ONINOZ/HNTNNY LI~ 1dag
0L708 00°696'8 00°0 00°0067L¢E 00°697 9% 00°69F ‘9% 00"696°¢9 SNOILNEIMINOD-9¢E adag Teao]
0L°08 0076968 00°0 00°006‘LE 00°69%°9¥% 00°69F ‘9% 00" 696°¢CH NOTIVILS ININAY WaMES
0070 0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 00000702 ¥aa
SNOTLOETME
971°¢6 VETGLS 8T 66768278 99596 ' 88E 00" 0%SL1Y 00°0%S LTY ZLTLEY Ty
7186 89°¥vs’e 8106271 ZETGSY'rET 00°000°LET 007000°LET T1°006°9¢T SERA NOTLWVHISININGY XVI
20" 0¢ 00°0%¥% ‘6 000 00°0G0"¥ 00°06% ‘€T 007 06% ‘€T 05" LBV T NOTIWAVAHYd ¥YIL MAWANS
ZyTO0TL (T1°250°¢) [A R CARES 11°256°¢ 00° 006G 00006 11°928°2 SHXTL NO LSEYHINT % ALTYNII
P8 6% 06°62%'T 0070 0670Z%’T 00705872 00706872 0070062 SHAA HENHADIT HWOH HTIHOW
60°€6 Lz er1z'st 62" CLY'E €L798%'GhE 00°00L7¢9z 00°00L7¢9z 00°vhE 952 WYL AIHAAOES  LNIMMAD
0070071 (8Y"TVL'G) 0070 8y TIPL'S 000 00°0 00°0 SNOTL
007001 (87" THL'G) 0070 8y IvL’G Q0" 0 000 000 IRODNI ¥EHLO/ INIRASENGR T T
GL°8¢ 92°8€8'229 007568 vLTTZT p6E 00709679101 00" 09691071 T8 vEh ‘OLL
007001 GG PL 0070 (§6°%L) 00°0 0070 65821 SEOT/NIVO OUZITYIIND
€1 eL 00°091°¢ 00°0¢€8 00°009°8 00709L71T 00°09.47°11 00°09% 11 QY WEMEYE - THOONT TYILNEY
VLT6C 0L 16% 000 0£° 8562 007069 007069 VL6587 HNODNT WMHEHLO/ LNHRE S OER T 2y
£6°09 zzT LT 0070 81281 00" 00¢ 007 00¢ 15081 ANOONT LSTMELNT
00°00T (00 00T) 00°0 007001 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNTI HONYNITIO
L1728 867691 00" % Zv 08 007052 007062 LSS FWOONT ¥IOA % 440D
0070 0070 000 00°0 000 0070 87 94¥ SAMADOVA AONVENSNI
000 0070007062 000 00°0 000007082 0070007062 00°0 ANODNT  LNYYHD
60°16 00°ZLE'02€E 0070 007829 'veE 00°000°559 000007669 00" PE0 059 AONEADY GAIYHS HIVLS
00°0 00°00076 000 00°0 0070006 0070006 90" LGS L SHAA AOVIOONI WIAGTA
LT7GS T0°€pE /00 00°0 667969 6% 00000706 007000706 09°8LE L6 SHHA IS THONYMIA NOISIATTHYD
00°00T  (00°022) 0070 00702z 0070 000 007 0% SHSNHOTT & META0HEd
00°00T  (08°69F) 0070 08°69% 0070 00°0 000 LEMUEINT XYL MYIA MOTdd
anng Ty
aasn AONYTIVE 910Z/1€/€0 9T02Z/1€/€0 1EDAng 1Asang GTOZ/08/90 NOT LA THDSHA
1904 % ATELTIVAY HINOW AONYTIYE dLA AAANTRNY TENIDTHO FONYTEE ANE
HOJd ALIATLDY 91-6102 91-G102
Y1°GL ipeleTduo) Ive) Te0sTd
9T0Z/TE/€0 DNIGNE QOIWAd
12/1 :obeg dTHSNMOL JTHIAHIMON ¥04d IMOJdFTd MUALIANIIXE NV JNNFEAEY Wa




€67 0% 0Z°€10°01 81°86¢€°G 0879¢679 00°0%6°9T 007056 ‘% ST 8L578T SNOTLOATE-T6T adeq Te10]5
99°092 (P9 10%) 00°81¢ 79" 1G9 00°052 00°06%Z L8 TLE 2 SNOTINDITENd % ONILNIDEG
86121 (96°¢¥) 0070 967 €T 007002 00002 0070 ADYLEO
007001 (00°00%) 0070 00°00% 000 00°0 00°09L7°1 SHOTAYAS TYNLIVEINOD
P GL 98°7ZLE 217999 AN ARE 00700671 0070061 €6 6Z67Y SHITAANS
£V 67 P6°G68G°0T 90" pIV ‘Y 90 yIiv’y 00°000°61 00°000°¢ SLT9TR 6 NOTLOHTH/MAANS,/ dFQ/TYDTITT
SNOILOE
€vEL 2806570V 18°90L7G 81°GLT 21T 0079947287 007997247 ARV A 2o HADYNYH dTHSNMOL~ZLT Tea0oL
Z8°69 08°10€¢ 00" 0 02869 0070001 00700077 LB EEL INAWNAOTIAHA ¥ ONINIWHL ~ZLT-T0
vLTGL (pL°8%6°6) (92" L0E'8) (827890718 (00" LT10"1¥%) (oo L10’'1H) (00°10579¢) SINHNIEVAAO OL FLYD0TIY 6-2LT-T07
0070 007009 000 000 00°00% 007006 0070 HOVATIW 9 TANS 0T
LZ°Gh Lz L¥S G605 €L°ZGY 00°000°T 00°000°T 6609 NOTLYDINANNOD T-101
88°9% ZETyR6E (Z1°69) 89°GT167¢ 0000574 007005 L 89°B8G6R7% SHOTAMES TYNLOVALNOD
G GL £8°0897¢T GETETI9 Y L6522V 00°0F6 ‘G5 00°0F67GS LLTLLY ‘PG FHTTOYLNOD
767 9L 98°9LL°T [AREAS v €266 00°00L"L 00°00L L £ eTzL NOTSNA
0L 6L 01°L0Z 8572971 067218 0070201 000201 By GLE YONVEASNT 9810/ d31T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°005°1 00°006°1 00°006°T 7T PES’Y NOTIYZITWLIASOH
96°GL £6°G96°'2 96 ¢CP6 L0°69E76 00°6£€’21 00°6e€’21 2766611 ALTENDHAS TYINOS
L8 89 Gz 908’8 GLTLEL'T GL I8V 61 00788782 00887782 067628767 NOILDATH/MIING/ 80/ T¥DIYITD
Z6°9L 0Z°69L°LT 80" E£E67G 08°0€7'66G 007000 LL 00°0007LL 7O 000 LL SHIUYTYS s CLT-T0T
WHOYNYW JTHSNMOL-2 LT a2daq
VLt 89 0T"169'% BOTGE0'T 067622701 00" LL8 VT 00" LLB'¥T 16 v21'2T MOSTAYEANS-TLT
0070 0070001 00°0 0070 00°000°1 00°000°T BG 687 LNANACTIATC % ONINIVHEL
000 00°00T1 0070 0070 00°00T 007001 0070 SNOANYTTADS TH
0070 00°002 0070 0070 007002 007007 000 FOYHTIW 3 THAL 098~
000 007021 00°0 00°0 007021 007071 000 SHOT A THSIAGNIN LO8~T
187€9 0£°9%¢ 967 €L 0L°0T19 00°LS6 00" 166 (£8°099) ALTENDES TVIDOS STL-T
Z6°9L 08°%88°C 767196 02°51976 007006721 00°008°2T 9L 66021 SHTWYTYS T0L
MOSTAYAANS T
G918 £2°620'9 TP 9ET’Z LL 6EZ'ECE 00769776¢ 00769262 9F"Z8L1LT QUY0E dTHSNMOL-107T adeg Tesol
000 00700071 000 00°0 00" 00071 00°000°1 1€°606 INFRAOTAATCD B ONINIWHL
88°6L 8F 80V ‘T 9€° 01T 765716675 00" 000°L 00" 000°L P2 ELO L SNOTIYOTTHNG ¥ DHNILNIMJ
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°000°0T 007000701 0070 000 SIS0 HAYATEM
6718 6178291 0070 T271L878 007006701 007005707 8916676 SN dTHSIHIWIR
G768 €8°2171 807161 LT°2G9 00°S9L 00°69L ZLT9GL ALTUODAS TVIDOS
Y ARE:] €T°GL8'T LE TLB'T L8°p21'8 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 16 16876 SHATMYTYS
MIvOE dTHENMOL-T0T adeq
saangrpusdy
L9795 97°8G9 ‘819 66781007 FL°09€/898 DO°6T0LEY T 0061071601 LT 999 'zLT T senuULAdY TYIOL
06°2Z¢€T (98- z21%'¢) 00°0 9B Z167°¢T 007005701 00°006°01 PLOBO6 LT QAINHED ALINOWNOD-099 adag
aNRA TYAHNGED
agsn HONYTYH 3T0Z/T£/50 9702/1€/€0 Iasand Lanangd §102/0€/90 NOTLI TS EA
1504 % ATATTIVAY HLNOW WONVIVE dLX AAANANY TYNIDTHO HONYIVE (INE
"Od ALTATIOY 91-6102 91-610¢2

12/2 :obeg

dIHSNMOL JTHIAHLION ¥04 ITHOdE¥ HANLIANIIXHE (INY HONIATY

P1°GL peieTduo)d Ieej TeDSTI §
97T02/1€/£0 ONIGNE qoIddd




09"z 00" L8Y 0070 00" ¢Y 007006 00006 SHNT dTHSHAGNIR
G6°2S 69°G0L £87°86 1£°p6L 0000571 0000671 SHITAANS
0070 0070 000 00°0 000 000 0Ld dEANYE
€6 2L 09" T%0°T 007 p0¢ 0y 208°7 00" 8¥8°¢ 00 8¥8’c NOTSNEA
6€°78 8Z 6071 88706 ZLT066G 00" 00L 00" 00L FONVMOSNT " 98I0/ 9317
29°G0T  (£%°090°T) 18°¢82°1 EV°026 761 007098787 00°09878T NOTIYZITYLIASOH
L9°9L v6°989 9G2Z€2 90°LG22 00°vv6e e 00°vb6'2 ALTENDES TYINOS
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 MOSSHSSY
L9°9L 0079468 00" 0¥0’¢ 00" P05 62 00°08% ‘8¢ 00°08% '8¢ MOSSISSY LSSY
6L L 16°626°1¢ 6L7901°¢ 60°190769 00°L86'98 00°29L°68 PETYE0 ‘16 VAANSYIIL~£57 sdeq Tel0l
00°0 0070001 000 00°0 00°000°T 00700071 000 INFRAOTIATT 9 ONINIVEL
7566 vEr0T 00767 99° %122 00762272 00°000°T 8L LETE SNOFNYTIADSIN
08°¥%§ (00192 '6) (00°€ze’p) (00°LzZ2'11) (007887 '02) (00°88% '02) (opr9c0'12) SINAWIMYARG O TI¥DOTTY
6068 £8°12 0070 LT 8LT 007007 007002 BO"LTZ HOVATIW % TENS
T0°91T (82 08%F) 0070 87708 ‘¢ 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ Lz ELs’s HOYLS0
76°9L 00°0€ 0070 007001 00°0¢1 00°0€1 00° 00T SHAU A THSHAININ
88766 86°L9 0070 z0°28% 71 00°0G69°T 0070691 99 0vE ' NOILYAVATIMd LNIWNILIVIS XYL
00" GL 0070067 007006 00°005'% 00700079 00°000'9 00°000’9 TYOHT
00" LL 9€°000"'1 9€"6€E PO 6vE e 00°06¢" Y 00705¢'y PYCCTZ Y NOTSNA
81°6L 00101 08°9L 00" PRE 00°68% 00°68% 08°09% EONVHASNT 98I0/ HATT
€809 80°198'2 000 ZEEVT Y 00°G0€ ‘L 00°60e’L TS 680701 NOTIVZTTVLIASOH
16°L9 9L°6V8°1 L0 9V Y vZIGT6E 00°69L's 00°69L7G 0L°9887C ALTENDEAS TYIN0S
79°9% 2979801 0671891 8E*BZ0O‘6 00°69¢761 00°69¢ ‘671 61718912 NOTLOETH/MAINS/ dHA/IYDTNITD
00" LL ZyTE000T FGTERLYC 86961 ‘¢ 00°0067€H 00'00G°¢H GLTOLL'ZY SHINYTIYS ALndda COL
76 9L 08°%88'7 257196 027619 '6 007005721 0070062 9L766% 21 SHIYYTYS T0L-¢
AMANSTANL-¢ 67 adeq
0Z°6¢ FL 689 P 1P 81671 92° L9V 6 00" €£ST %2 00" €£ST%2 €8 gzLeT NMETATY J0 quy¥edE-Lp7 adag Teiol
0L LE 78709721 00°0 9T1"6£G L 00°000°0%Z 00" 00002 957967 /01 SNIWIQ UMY STYNOSINL
00°08 0070971 00" 0%9 00" 0v9 007008 007008 007289 SNOIIWOITENG 3 ONIININA
Zv 0z 00656 0070 00°6¥vZ 00°002°T 0070021 00706071 DHE QWO
£V 8% 06" 8L 1729 0T vL 00" €8T D0EGT L2907 ALTEODAS TYIDOS
Sp 8h 00°1€0°1 007918 00696 0070002 00700072 006857 HES MITANY J0 QUv0od c
MATARE J0 QUVOS~1 ¥
8L"L9 LLrzLL'oz 9€°9LT 'Y €7 E0LER 00" 9Ly $O 00°9LY 79 TG LGS0 09 WHID~6Te adeqg
00°0 0070001 00°0 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 0070 INHENIOTHAR ® ONINIWVYL
0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 (zz 92) SHILTYNTd ONY SHES HIVT
0070 0070571 0070 000 007 06T 007061 pE"09 ADYETIN % TH0S
0070 00°007T 0070 00°0 0070071 007001 00°0 SHAC I THSETTRAR
vLTT1E 00°0LZ’SG 00°0 00°06V°Z 00°0ZL L 00°0ZL'L 0G LFT'9 DHES EODEY
€0799 08°018°T 007097 02°626'1 00°9€P ‘¢ 00°9€F ‘¢ 0070 NOISNEA
60°L0T (Lp-6¢) 8e°28 LV GES 007005 007005 00°0 HONVEASNT “€g81a/3aT17T
007001 0070 00°0 0076211 00°6Z1°1 0076211 000 NOTIYZITYLIASOH
91°08 €2 TIL 9y ZLE LLTELB'E 00°685°¢ 00°68G°¢ 9G¢ BZ8’E ALTUNDHS TYINOS
8T €L IV 1816 00°0058°2 65°8LT75Z 00°09¢ ¢ 00°09¢€‘¥¢ 67806 '8¢ SHINYIVS ALOdad
Z6°9L 08°v88°'2 767196 0276196 007006721 00°0057ZT PETBEGTT SATAYTIYES
ANAT TEHANTD
adasn HONYTVE 9T10Z/TE/60 91T0Z/1€/€0 hictolefst:! Lasang GT0Z/08/90 NOTLAINISHA
1509 % ATIVTIVAY HLNOW ADNYIVE OLA ARANINY TYNIDTIHO AONWIVE (INF
¥O4 ALIATLOV 91-GT02 91-G102
PT°GL fpe3eTdwo)d Iesi TROSTI § UTON
9T0Z/TL/€0 ONIANT QOIHHd s 1een
12/¢ rabeg dTHSNMOL JTITAHIMON ¥04 LH04d3Y TIAIIANEAXH ONY HANHATY Nd S12/v0




1€°8% 902821 GTTLOBL GE6TZ67LT 00°06L70¢ 00°06L70¢ 11°2€6 62 SHAL MANNYTI
0070 0070009 000 0070 0070009 00700079 05" L60"'Y SEHA TYNOTSSHIOEE MHAHLO
00" LZ 00°9VT 0070 00" G 007002 007007 81°7LT 8HI1744ns
8" 16 007006 007002°1 00°00T'0T 007000711 00°000°1Y 00008 TT WAOD NNYTI
LS"G¢E 00°0€€’ ¥ 00" 0 00" 068°2 0070zZL'9 0070ZL'Y 06716576 DHE TEOO®A
£F°18 06861 G198 01°2L8 00°TLO'T 0071L0°T S8 6ET 1 ALTANDHES TYID0
L9°96 00700€°T 0070 00°00L"1 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°00t1’¢ SATEYTIYS VEZ
LAHA ONINOZ/ONT KA
000 00°0067LT 000 000 00°005°LZ 00°0067LZ 00" 06£87¢5 SNOTINGTYINOD~9€¢
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 0000076 INIWEMOANT MYT-NOTLAS THINOD
00°0 007000762 000 0070 007000762 007000762 00 068°0¢ SHY QEHW ¥ TUIA-NOTLNGIMINOD
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 007000761 dLMM - NOTLOETMLNOD
0070 00700672 0070 0070 00700872 00°006°2 00700572 4 HONFANIIRANT -~ NOTLOETULNOD
SNOTLNFETYINOD-
06796 P12 '68 067 £68°¢ 98°996°L¢ 00700Z7L9 007002 L9 LZ 9E0'EL TYNOTSSHAONA / TYHH T~
00°GL (00" 00% 1T} (00" go8’e) (00002 "p¢) (007009 'G¥) (00°009'5¥) (00 009 ‘6y) SINENIMYAHA O ALYOOTTY 2101
86789 00°2Zv1°¢ 06°891"71 0086879 00000701 007000701 00°¥T12'2T MEENTONH 2-T0T
LY 19 P1T16679¢ 00768779 987800766 00°000°96 007000796 LT L66°00T TYDAT =107
007001 000 000 00700879 00°00¢g’9 0070079 00°006"% SHAHA LIA0Y
0070 00°00¢% 000 0070 007009 00°00¢% 00626 SUHA TYNOTISSHIOE WHHLO
69°¢CL T0°TGL'8E 8L°9L2°2T 66°€1678071 00692 LyT 007692 L¥1 PYTLOBIZET SANNOED ANV TTVH-
L9"ET 00°642 000 00" 1% 00°00¢ 00°00¢ pGr ey SAOANYTTEDS TH
T€°66 P8 6vL T L0272 9170652 00°00€"¥ 00°00¢"¥ 28°GL9 ¢ INFRATN0H TYLNT
A 11°69¢€°2 00°0 68°0€T 00700672 00°006°2 ZOTLRO'Y SUTHA XYWL H0T¥d - SUOVEEDNVHD
2668 26796872 06 T1EY 8p €0T LT 00700002 007000707 ¥0° 620707 ADNYNALNIVIH 9 S¥IvaEy
Z1°66G LL718 0070 €2°811 007002 007002 997 L1Z SATLITILO
LL 6L 002129 00°0 00°88V'¥2 00°00L'0¢€ 00°00L"0¢ 00°€5y '£2 SUNOE 9 AONVHASNT
90°19 PyTIRT T 00" 0 9G°85¢€’¢ 00°006’S 00°0058°G 679667 ADY LSO
LL"Z9 60°66T'F 0L bEY 167080°L 00708711 007082771 907 L1678 NOTLYD ITNORRNOD
86°29 00°1€T/871 0097268 00" ¥¥8°0¢ 00°GL6'8Y 00°GLE'8Y 007068 PP NOTI¥DOTIV S840 ¥ LNIYW 98d
087061 (00" 095°2) 0076011 00°0%G L 00°000°'G 0070006 00°662°G TAMES THOLINYLD/ ONYETD/ SAONN0ED
56766 00°T 000 00°6V0°Z 00°060°Z 00°060°Z 00796871 FONVANSNT dROD SUHEIEOM
Gereg S8 F99 T 167665 GTGeE’8 0070007071 007000701 02°9L676
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 (ev-ov1) NOTIYZTTIYLIASOH
L879€T (19°691) £6°0TT 197679 00°09% 00°09¥% 666 XLTMNDUS TYIDOS
GLOL 00°GGL'T 00°0G¥% 00°S¥Z'® 00°000°9 00700079 00°0vZ’S SHIWYIYS TYTUOLINYD 01
SANNOES ANY TTYH-
T 9L POTLILTE ZETT99701 9€"PIL'Z0T 00 Zer 'veT 00°Zep'HET TH BE6 LG HNTS 1deq teaol
0070 0070062 00°0 0070 00°00%8°2 00700672 00705077 INENGOTIAHT % ONINIVEL
LG GE 62" bb 06" 8EY TL7656 00°000°T 00700071 00°0 SNOTLYOTITENd % ONILNIH
000 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 007000°T 00°0 HOVHTIN % TN
16°v6 vz LZT T0'6EE 9L°ZLET 00700672 00°006°2 06202’z ADYLEO
8L"TL £0°00T LT £ EE8 Y L6 66V CR 007009709 00°009 ‘09 TE'8HR6G TYALOVELNOD ~LG7-T0T
aTpusdsy
ANOE TREANTD - 10T PUnd
aEsn FONYTIVE 91T02/1E/€0 910Z/1€/£0 LAaoand hAciolatatst G10Z/0E/90 NOTLA TIDSHT ATERAN 19
1504 % ATAYTIVAY HINOR HONYIYE dLA AEANINY TYNIDTIO AONYTYE aNA
MOAd ALIATLOY 91-G102 91-6102

172/% rabeg

ATHSNMOL (TEIAHLEON ¥O4 IMOdEY MEANLTANIAXE ANY HANTANY Wd

P1°GL :peisTdwo) IEeX TROSTH ¢

9T0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE JOIYEd




G009 PSTH0E’ Y 0070 9y 0Ly ‘9 00°GLL 0T 007000721 55 pH9 SONNA ADNADNTLNOD
ADNEONTLNOD d THSMMO L~
PG 18 9y LTIL LT LETLTT'8 PG 0GZ 8L 00°896 66 00°896°G6 6G"88L7G6 MHLNED  ALTNANNOD
8G°G1 L9 LET 0070 €529 00°00% 00°00¥ Zv°9 INERATNOR
L8'GY 8L°GEV'Z 067861 Z27%90'2 00" 008"y 007005y 62 FH6Y HONYNALNIV ¢ SuIvdad
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 000 681G ASNAART LNTEH
Z8°29 8CTGTIT'T ¥0° 502 79 p88°1 00°000°¢ 00°000¢ v6" 20672 SATLITILN
G8"6¥ 007€00°T 00°0 007 L66 0000077 0070002 007 €06 SUNOE 3 HONWENSNI
0688 00°51T 007061 007688 00°000°7T 00°000"T 92 2521 SNOTIVOTTEN ¥ ONILNIHI
92" 9% L2996 000 £L768% 00°0S0°T 00°060°T GETLTY ADYLEOI
L9°19 06°%€0°1 e 19¢ 0176991 00°00L"2 00°00L"Z 00 ¢zs’e NOTIYDTNANROD
00°00T (ZTGLT'T) 1L79712 ZIGLT'T 00°0 00°0 VT 62T NOTLIMLON HOINHS
L6 6% 00"GTT'% 007 00L 00°0TT'¥% 00°622'8 00°622'8 00°GEP 'Y TAMES THOLINYL /ONYATO/ SANNOUD
00°GL 92°GLE'E LOT900'T VLTVZT0T 00 00G7ET 007006°¢T B6ZOT SWYHOONA DD
Zy 80T  (88°8LE) 09" L6 88°8LB"Y 00°005'F 007005 % 91182702 SATHL 2D
1676711 (00-gg) 0070 007652 00 oee 007022 00" 01T SENG dTHSATENIR
1766 002 00°0 00 8¢ 007 0%¢ 007 0%¢ 00°G1¢ AONVIASNT dHOD SHIMOM
91" 6L 68°91F 6FT66E TT €861 007 000°2 0070002 £e1es’z SHITAANS
1€°08 €8°¢GL 00°pze LT YLO'E 0078Z8°¢ 00°8Z8°¢ ZETREL'E NOTISNHEA
Ty 6L 0z elt 9¢ L8 08°9¢H 007055 00" 0465 9T b2S AONYHASNT "9S10/ 3417
T1°L0T (8% "¥6%) 957159 8y FEE L 00°0%66°9 00°0%6'9 Ly 119’8 NOTIVZITYLTIASOH
£1°88 6L7LVE SLTBEE z778%'2 00°0€6°7 00°0£6°2 62982 ALTUNOES TYIDOS
00"00T  (16°29%'¢) G2 69 16°29v ‘¢ 00°0 00°0 000 SHTEYTYS
zE"08 BF ELEG7L 00°0%z’e Z67IRL 08 00°6LZ'8¢ 007GLE ‘8¢E 882y LE SHTAVTVS
MALNAD AL T NN
09°¥%¢ 91°G¥8'647 000 F8TESTZET 00°000°28¢ 00°000°2ZLE 66 GEEBTT MAOM Q¥0M-6F
06T AR AT AL XS 00°0 89°L¥L'E 0070007062 007000062 0070 ASNIAXA LNTIO
LL™ L6 e v’z 00°0 90°GEY 0T 0070009071 00°000796 ZHTLLETTOT SLNANTAONANT Q¥
82 G6 067LZZ'1T 0070 0T ZLL v 00°000’92 007000792 L9 LGE LT HOMAYOY 3
MHEOM OYOM~61 ¥
18759 TL°006°2T V6706672 6Z°6T0°€T 00°0z5°6¢ 00°075°¢e 0z 6z0°c¢ SIHOIT IHEHNLS-8¥E 3daq (eaol
18°%9 T1L°006°2T V6106677 62°6107€2 00°026°6¢ 007025768 0z 620’'GE SHTLITILN 026-8bE~T01
SIHOIT LAMILS~-gpy 3daq
v9 8y 99°L,00°2G op-ezL’zt AN A 00°€52°101 00°L£8°26 ZHT0Z9°¢6 LAHU ONINOZ/ONINNYTIa~ZTy 3deq
0Z°8 00°9£8 77 060°0 00" %971 00700072 007000°Z 0062y "1 INANIOTIATD ¥ ONINITIL
265 00°£89°¢2 00 zee’T D0 €167 00°966'9 00796579 00700971 SINHRIMYAAN OL JLYO0TIV
FA3AY zETBE0’T 0070 89°T9L 00°008"71 007 008°1 LG76907°¢ SNOTIYOTITENd ¥ ONILINTIA
Gz €2 00°1Z6 0070 00°6LZ 00°002'Y 00" 0021 0£°T19 HOVHTIN % THNI
8L"9T 60°9TF 0070 16°€8 007006 007006 A RTA AOYLEO ’ 6T
000 00°91v '8 00°0 00°0 00°91%’8 0070 00" 9TV ’'8 SADTANHS TYALIVILINDD B-ZTH~T01
0L"v9 0L°T00'9 007002 0£°866°01 00°000°LT 00°000°LT LETTFO /9T INIRENOANT HAOD 608~-21P-T01
0070 007000'S 0070 00°0 007000°S 00°000°S 00°0 TYHHET 0@~ 2Th~101
puadxy
ANDA TRIANTD - pung
amsn AONYTVH 3102/1£/€0 910Z/1€/€0 LASUN LAnang GI0Z/0€/90 NOTLATEOSHEA NN TH
1909 % ATEYTIVAY HILNOW AONYIVE QLA AAANTNY TYNIDIEO AONYTIYE ANE
HOd ALIAILOY 91-5T102 9T~%102
pI° 6L tpelsTdwo) Iesi TROSTd % PTSTIUIION 4]
9T0Z/TE€/€0 ONIANE QOIddd s1e80
12/6 :obeg ATHSNMOL JTITAHIYON d04 IE0dEY TINITANTART ANV SONIASY Wd L0027 9102/12/%0




657918°L90 ‘1
997291066 1

997 TL6°18Y "1
997281706671

99°.L8€7285 1
997291066 1

997291 0661
6LLLEEYS T

ADNY TV
HONYTY

9L70271 LO0TGGT T (86 116 €6T) (Lo"9ve'zg) (00" 16T7789) 00°622'2¢ LB ¥8L SHYNLTANTAKE ¥ SEAND
9% 64 6T €06 'VED LST0E67€9T IB 90L'0¢€6 00701726961 00" F6L 997 "1 0P 198120271 SHUNLIANTIX
L9796 927869 '8v9 66°810°07T pL09€'BY8 00"6T0'L6F T 00610 L6671 LZT9%9 LT T
9% " 66 6T €05°E9 LG 0E67€9T 18°90L'0€6 00701276961 00" V6L FOV'T 0p 198770271 TYIOL
007001 Z0"1 ZETLEE 08 86°128°L8 00°€E8’L8 00°€z8°L8 £B"0ZZ'68 ADIAYES L930~-G Te3Ol
007 00T 201 ZETLEY 08 8671287 L8 00°€28°L8 00°€T8'LS £8°022'58 IR ONOY A0 HHYHS €84
ADIAMES LEHa
v 1E 807092724 00 ZLL'6 Z6°6ELTET 00°000’9L 00°000'91 P2 806 L0T AWTTLOO TYLIAW D~
zZ°61 0076€9°¢ 00°0 007698 00°008°% 00°006°% 85785786 NOTLISTINDOY aNYT 5-T10T
6L°8T 9T LTL'8Y 00°ZLL'G AR AR AR 007000709 00°0 0070 NOT LMY LENOD 5-107
68°00T  (81°Z0T) 0070 81209711 007005711 007006711 9976268 MALAGWNOD 5107
AYTLAO TYLIAVO-006 adeq
G0"09 PeTp0e’y 00°0 9% 0Ly "9 00624701 007000721 96 Vy9 AONFONTINGD dTHSNMOL-068
ANNA TYAANED
agsn AONYTYS 97102/1£/€0 910Z/1£/€0 hrciolefatc) hictolefst! STOZ/06/90 ROTLA THMOSHA SHINAN O
19ad 3 ATAYTIVAY HLNOK AONYTYE ALA AAANTRY TYNIDTHO FONYTYE QNE
MOd ALIATILDY 91-5107 9T~G102

12/9 :8beg

dITHSNMOL JTHIAHIMON d0d IMOdEd SHALIANHEAXE dNY FNNEAEY

FT 6L peieTdwo) Ivej Tedstd

910Z/1€/€0 SONIANE qOIYdEd

PISTIUIION 0
MOTY s 50

Wd L0021




:

00°00T 00°0 0070 00706272 00°062°¢2 00°062°¢2 00°080°¢ SHAA LI0NY ~0L7
PGTGL Z9T0TLT £9°6ZF T 8€°287°G 00°€66°9 007€66°9 00" TLT'8 UATTONLNOD 2oL~ -0
TYNOTSSHAOTA/ TYOAT~( 1dag
8679 00°ZeT’8T 00°€26'8 00" EV80E 00°GL6 '8 00°GLE'8Y 006887y SANQOYD ANV TTYH-597
8629 00°2Ze1’81 00" €268 007 €¥870¢ 00°GL6'8F 00°GL6 ‘8% 00" 688°v¥ NOTLLVOOTIY $40 ¥ INIVW #Sd
SANNOYD
9T 6L 9y 0L6‘0FT 117206758 PSTLYTGTS 00812 95171 0087129611 GOT6TT YT T TANNOSHHAI -8 77
000 007 06¢ 0070 0070 00°06¢ 00°06¢ 00709 INARAOTAATD ¥ ONINIWHL
LT 6L 00°L0Z'2TT 00°6VLTT 00" L6E9Y 060709786 00" 509’86 0068V ‘66 SINHNIAVIHA OL FLYD0TTY
9166 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0067°G 00°002'9 00°00Z°9 00700279 HONVMOTIY % WYED/ SIMOI INA
66766 00T 000 00760091 00°0T0'9T 00°010'971 00°€207%71 FONVANSNT dWOD SYENEOM
0% " 19 007 €671 06 ¢6Y 00" L0¢€ 00°006 00°006% 0661 ONTISEL TYDIAEN
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00L°G 00°00L'S 00°00L'S 0000’5 ALTAHONOT-HONTNA HHAOTANE
8Y 9L 8E TLRY v8T0L0‘S Z9°LYE 8y 00°67T2°€9 007612769 06°18L°09 NOISNAD
€108 0676661 PLTBOE'T 08" ZEv 9 00°820’8 00°870°8 P8 LY L AONYMOSNT “€981d/9A1T
25°6L 0v°9627 ¢ 80°098"L 09852627 0076567291 00°6GS 29T 9570926671 NOTLYZITYLIASOH
T6°6L PL 260721 90" TLT 'V 97" L608¥ 00"06T 09 00" 06T 09 L0"BGE 09 ALTANDAS TYIDOS
GV 66 Gz E6T 00" 0 GLTE€90°GE 007 LGZ76¢ 00"L5Z'6¢E 00761298 AYATTIOH
vt e 11726972 €6°T90°2 68°LbE’Z¢E 00°000"G¢ 007000 ‘s¢ TETLY672G ARTIMIAO-SATIVIVS
T€°8L 00°G08"T 007089 00°GIG’9 00°0zZe’8 0070288 00 0PE’8 SHTYYIYS TYINOLINYD
9629 68 €961 PRTETE T 1179€0°22 00°000°s¢ 00°000°se TTTEE9 0L AT LEYA-SHTNYTYS
05728 8L PVTZT T0°%02'S £Z796Z1LS 0010V 69 00"T0F ‘69 8971669 NOTIDHTH /YAANs,/ dud/ YD1
Z1° 8L 89759198 FETIGL10¢E ZETETLLOS 00°6L8°¢68 00°6L8°€6¢€ GZ ZV9'98E SHTIYTIYS
89" pL €L°8ET’0G LT 269761 L2998 LYY 00°S00°861T 0076007861 ZEUPI1G66T SHIAYTIYS s (
TANNOSHEA-9 1daq
SHAN ady
AN I 09670¢T 9L7981°22 8G VZLLLE'T 00758278061 007682780671 GG gre’esy 'y SHNUBABY "TYLOL
0070 007006 9¢ 0070 00°0 007005 79¢ 00°00579¢ 0070067y SNOTIOHTHLNOD-~9¢¢ 3deg TRI0L
00°0 00°006°7T 0070 00°0 00°00G"T 00°006°1 00°006°1 O EONIUNHJEGNT ~ NOTLOEITMINOD £-L07
00°0 00°000°6¢ 0070 00°0 00°000°6¢ 00000 ‘6¢ 0070007 1Y (8)aNNI MAHLO NOIINETYLNOD 102
1daa
19°¢€6 Zv 09016 9.°981'22 86 pTL LLE’T 00°GBLTLY'T 00"GBLTILY'T 56878 0FY T 000 TRIOL
€T L8 [AR W 4 0070 8% 8Z8'¥VT 00°000°LT 00°000°LT GLTEOT LT INERHESMOENTIHY 1O
€6°126 (00868 7'21T) 000 00869 6T 00°000’¢ 007000°¢ 6T 609 LASSY QAXIA A0 dIVS
8969 09°620'1 007002 0% 0L6'T 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ G200V ’E HRODNI JAHLO/ LINAWNESYNEN T
LL"F6 9L 6EE 0070 peT09T’9 00700579 00700579 21°862°9 SHOYM WADTALO MOJ (1I¥d SHTA
00°6L 00°02% 00" 0%T 007 08G'T 0070002 00°000°C 000%T’2 SHAA ANNOAWT
627 0% €67 €T167°LT 82 6¥6°C L0T980°ZT 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢ YETE90767 SHMA LEMN0D ¥ SENTI
68 VL 61L710% 00709 12°861°T 00700971 00°009°7T 00 FRZZ FNOONT YIOA ¥ X400
1676071 (62°6971) 00°0 GZ 6T’ 00°000°¢ 007 000°¢ 06°pe9'2 SLIWAHA 9 ASHNADIT OondIT
02" 1€ 66189 T9"HGT 10°21¢ 00°000°1 00°0007°1 £ETTIT? SHNYY NO LSHMHINT % ALTYNE
€0° 76 80°6T67¢8 £8°789781 Z67G69L°0Z¢7T 00°GBY'FOV'T 00°G82%0V " T T6°08T76LE"T KWL ALMITAONd  LNTIEND
ANAA INFWNHADUOANT MY
assn AONYTYE 910Z/TE/E0 9T0Z/TE/€0 139ang 1a5a04g §102/08/90 NOT LI THDSHA AR gt
15049 % AT TIVAY HLNOW AONYTIVE QLA QHANTRY TYNTIDTED AONYIYE ONF
¥Od ALTIATILOY 91-GT02 91-510%
F1°GL “ﬂdwwm.m@EOU ABBL TROSTA % PTSTIYULION 9
9T0Z/TE/E0 DONIANE QOTHHEd INTY raesn
12/L rebeg dTHSNMOL JTHIAHIMON ¥04d LE04ddd BEMALTIANAIXE ONY JONTATY W L0 T




T6°€26°FE0 FI F¥G/GGH PI PPGGGH P17 TESGGY AONYIVE aNng aNg
PT TE£G7GGY PT TESGSH F1°1€G°66H 807 8LEOLY AONYIYE NN oHd
¥66LE'T (LL 6LE'6LT) (667995 L9T) LLTZ6E'6LT 00 €T 00°€T (7679¥8°9T) SHUOLIANAIKT % SHOANIATY J0 1IN
Sy 6L 6T°0F660¢ TL TS8'68T I8 T€E/86T'T 00°2L27806"T 00°ZL2'806°T 6 LT 860 T SHANLIC
vET 16 ZrT09670¢6T 9L°98T'ZZ 86 FELLLE'T 00°682°806 T 007682780671 G5 8zEERY T SHENNAA
TONAA INERADIOINT MYl -
Gh 6L 6T°0F6 ‘608 TLT68768T T8°T€E'861T'T 00°ZLZ 806" 002428061 GFGLT86Y T
0070071 z0°1 ZETLEY 08 86°1287L8 00°€z8°L8 007€zZ8°L8 £8° 02268 ADTAMAS LEHd-
00°00T 20T ZETLEY 08B 86°128°L8 007€z8°L8 00°€78’L8 £87072°68 IR aNOg A0 TWUYHS €8d L
ADTAMES LEs 1 daa
000 000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ST 6L AVILAO TYLIAYD-006
000 000 000 0070 00°0 0070 €1 gL MALAIRNOD
AYTLOO TYLT
11729 Ty V12T 8L°68T 66768102 00006 ‘2Z€ 007006 Z¢ §9°5L976¢ NOTIWIMOISNTIL~¢
SLTVL €T 1062 87681 18°G66G'8 00°006°TT 00°0067TT ZETLTLIET SONYNALMIWH 9 SMIVAT
61766 82°01% ‘6 000 ZLTEBSITT 007000°1Z 007000°12 o E A A AOVATIN 9 TENS
NOTLYINOd SNV L~
6E6L 89°T16'LE LZ78V676 ZETTO0 90T 00" €T57€ET 00"€TG gt TT99¢veT SLEOD HNTILRAHAO-T0E adeqg
000 000 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 00 00% ‘7 FALNANOD
96° ¥ 1876921 T6° 911 61°%€0°T 00°00£°Z 00°00€°2 76La67T INFRATOOH TV LN
0070071 (967 ¢LT1) 0070 95°€LT 0070 0070 8T LbEZT SUVHA XYL MOIMd ~ SNOVIEDUYHD
000 00°00T'7T 00°0 0070 00°001T°1 Q0 001’1 00700171 WIYATd 0T1avd
96 0L LL°08% 5966 €7 6TV 'T 00°000'2 00°000°2 LT°68GT NYNFLNIVR % S¥Ivdmd
TP 19T (00" %GL 0T) 00°0 007L9z'8%2 00'E1G°LT 00"€1G67LT z'L SUNOE ¥ AONVINSNT
Ly 12 PT RTE 00°0 98768 0000y 007 00¥% SNOTIVOITE0d ¥ ONILNINA
007001 0070 000 00°00%Z 007002 007002 ADYLSOd
6006 Zvze6’'s G9°16¢€ 86 LTO 0T 007000702 00000702 NO T LD T HORROD
L8769 18°68% /02 T6°8LZ G 6T 0TS LY 007000789 007000789 SHOTAMAS HOLYASIA
88°TL L1°290°¢ 00°000°¢ £8°L£6°2T 007000781 007000781 SHOTAYHS TYALOWILNOD 318~
068" VL 007662 00°0 00°6VL 0070001 00°000°T SHAC dTHSIAHNAN LOg-
000 00°0 000 000 0070 00°0 AONYMOTTY 5 H¥HS/SWHOJ NI ThL-
9€°021 (88°019) G1 €99 88°019°¢ 00" 000°¢c 00°000°¢ £9°68079 SHITAANS LTL~T
SLEOD ONTLTIAAO~T
o LL Z9T0T0'1T £9°GZLY gerzez e 00" ERT 6V 00" €¥Z 6% 00°1£8706 TYNOISSHAOU /TYDHT~0 LT
SL 9L 007006 007 00£°¢ 00700L70¢ 00°000°0% 00°000°0F% 00009765 TYDHET
ANAE INFRIONOINT MY
agsn AONYIVL 3T02/1£/£0 9102/TE/E0 Lanang hactoletatst §102/0E/90 NOTLATHD SION 1D
15049 % ATAVTIVAY HILNOW AONYIVE ALK TAANERY TYNIDTEC AONYIVE NI
HOd ALIATIOY 91-GT02 91~GT02

12/8 cabeg

dITHENMOL

PT°GL :peleTdwod IVeX TROSTA ¢

9T0Z/TE/E€0 HNIONT dOITHHd

OTHTAHLENON ¥04 Id0dHY HMALIANEdXE (ONY

HONUAEY

TON 1dd
TaBen

/170

MOT

Wd LO:ZT 91



00°0 007000°'2 0070 0070 00°000°2 00700072 00 o TYHHAT
o000t 00°0 0070 00706272 0070822 0070%2°2 00°080°¢ SHEA LTanY
PGTGL TLTOTL'T £9°GZY T z7°z87's 007 €669 00°€667°9 00 TLT'8
pLtZ9 007276681 00°€¥0’6 00°€86°1¢ 00°G6L6706 00°GL6°06 00°66Y'9F SANNOUD ANY TT9H-
86°29 00°2£1871 007€£26'8 00°€¥8’0¢ 00°6L6'8Y 00°GLE'8 00°688'pp NOTI¥DOTTIY S40 % INIVW €8d
00°LS 007098 00°021 00T 0PT’T 00700072 00700072 00 019’1 TAYES TIOLINYL/ONTETD/ SANNOND ¢
SUNNOWD ANy T7x
v1°89 F0 E£88/Z0T 85 B0GCT 96°£90°027 00" Ly6'Z2¢ 00" Lp6'ZeE P6TE92ChT THNNOS
70 8% ZI°GGL'9 00°62% 88 HVZ’9 00°000°¢T 00°000°¢T TZT6EL2T SHOYM ONINIWIL
GZ vy ZSUFLG'S GETLLB'T 87 5TV 'Y 00" 000701 00°000°0T GETLUG Y INFNAOTIAANI % ONINIVHEL
LT 6L (00" L0Z’'2T) (00°6%L TT) (00" L6E"9Y) (00" %09 8%) (00" ¥09 ‘8G) (00587 ‘66) SINFNINYIHT O HI¥DOTTY
86766 0072 00°0 00°8LZ°0T 00" 082701 00t08z'07 00" 00976 FONYMOSNT dWOD SUIMMOM
86°6 00°109°¢ 00"GLY 00 66¢ 00°000'% 00°000°% 00°68% ONTLSAL TYDIAER
76" 9L vyZ 0£8'1 807019 3L700T79 00" T€6°L 00186 'L 9L 7T67L NOISNI
€7 8L 06°G6T Z8°0V1 01" %0L 007006 007006 76°7E8 HONTANSNT “HSIA/3d7171
€88 zL768977 09788671 87" F1£°02 00°000°¢cZ 00r000'¢e CET086°HT NOTIYZ ITYLIASOH
06789 L67982°L ST OPP'T £0TEVBGT 00°0€1/¢€Z 00°0€T’€T LET L2912 ALTANDES TYIDOS
TL709 00°006°G 0070 00700578 007000791 00000791 006e6’8 SUADTIA0 ~ SHIMYIVS
08766 00°80€°bZ 61 VLG'T 00°269°0¢ 007000’66S 007000766 6616626 HWIL NV~ SAIEYTYS
2T LS 56°T00'¢ 0070 SHTE66°¢ 00000’ L 00°000°L L8 LsL’'s INYISTSEY AATLIYVELE INIRAY
0T €L zZ9°9v09¢ £9°12676 BETEG6 L6 00°000°PET 00°0007%€T 007 9V0°EZT SHINYTIYS
Z6°9L 0v*z0g’81 9L700T°9 09°L00°T9 00°0TE 6L 00°0TE ‘6L Y0122 6L SUTAYTIYS
TANN;
66788 SETPo8’9L GF 69678 GG 8007L6S 00°ELB'ECLY 00°€L87ELD 69951699
00°0 00°000°T 00" 0 0070 00" 000°T 00700071 00706879 SNOTLOE THILNC
0070 007000°T 0070 000 00°000°7T 00700071 00700071 0 HONHONHIRUNT ~ NOTLOEIHLNOD
0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 00°068°s ($)ANOA MIAHLD NMOTLASTELNOD e
SNOTLOFTELNO
£L°88 S HO8'GL GH 69678 G5 8007L6% 007 €LB'ZLY 00" €L87ZLY 697992799 000 ad TR0
16° 0% 687066 0070 11°60% 00°000°T 007000°T 00°086 LHESSY UHEXIA 40 FTYS -9717
8% Z¢ 9676702 0070 Py ELE 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 88728672 HHOONT HHHIO/ INANASHAERT I 917
067221 00°06) 0070 0006V 00700% 00°00¥% 00°0SL SNOTILOEASNT AYMIATNA 917
LETTG z67068°¢ GZ 9G¥ 89" 60T7% 00°000°8 00700078 LLTL9G"6 SHHAL HENOISHY -912
007001 (0n-92) 00°6 0092 0070 000 0062 HROONT ¥IOA 3 Ad0D -977
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 0070 ST T¥8'¥% AROONT LN
0070 00°000°6Z 0070 00°0 007000°62Z 007000762 007000762 (8)aNNd MIHIO NOILOETYINOD
00°0% 00°00¢ 00708 007002 007008 007005 007008 SUIEWRNN HSNOH
16 L2 9% " 09¢ 9169 pGU6ET 000058 007006 I18°€v6 SEXYL NO ISHMSLNI % ALTYNG
60°€6 Z0"EI8ER PO GGE ‘g 866697066 007 €LY 'PEY 00° €LY 'FED B0 OLL'9TO XYL ALHAAIONd  LNAIMAD
IS A
ANAA JN0SEY TYDITEN ~ 917 pur
agsn FONYTYY 9102/1£/€0 9T0Z/TE/E0 LADANY hActolafetst GI0Z/0e/90 NOILAdIEDsHA 1N
15049 % ATAYTIVAY HLNOW HONYTYE ALK AAANTNY TYNIDTNO ADNVIVE ANF
HOd ALIATIOV 91-5102 9T-G6T02
PTGL peaeTdwoD IBBL TROSTI % PIBTIUIION ¢
9102/7T€/£0 DONIANE AOTIEHd MOTY raesn
172/6 :obeg dIHSNMOL TTETAHIEMON €904 IH0dTd FMNLIANTAXT ONY JNNIAEY /12700




87 LY0'9FG 88" €TZ'6VY 88 CIZ'6hY 88°C0Z 6V HONYTIYE CONAA ANF
88°G0Z 6Vb 88°G0Z 6V 88°G0Z 6% 8L TEV'Z1Y AONYTYE dNOd T 9FE
160TZ'T (0¥ c£8'96) (6L°8LL°'86) 0" 1Tv8796 00"8 00°8 0T "¥LL"9E SHANLIONAIRA 5 SHANIATY LAN
zZ YL G8 L697CLT V2 bPvLLOT ST"L9T700G 0076987619 00°598°¢L9 6577887269 SHMALIANAAXE TYLIOL
6G°88 SETpe8’9L Gy 696°8 GG 8007L6S 00°€L87¢LY 00" €L87€LY 6979617699 SHANIATY TYLOL
SONOJ TYOICHEN - 9T7 pung
ZZ WL G8TL69ELT PZTRRLLOT STTL9T006S 00°G98°¢LY 007698 ELY 65°28C°7¢9 soanitpuadxy TYLOL
00°00T ge° e ZETLEV 08 Z9 o6 ‘GET 00°066°6¢1 00°0%6GET By "GREECT HOTAMAS L8dU0-G06
96°66 68°0 00°0 11°9z72'2 00" Lze'T 00°L2Z°2 6T 6VEY LSHAALNT - HOTIAMIS 1493d
00°00T 9% 1T 00" 0 FGT8ERGH 00°006°SH 00006 ’GY 9y GLLEY TYATONIYA ~ ADTAMES IgH0
0070071 £0°1 TETLEY 08 LETTZBLY 00°£z8'L8 00°€28'L8 £8°027°68 ING GNOH J0 HYYHS 984
ADTAMAS
89°06 0T 6562 00°0 06°0%0°¢ 00700079 00°000°9 62710979 AYTLOO THLIAYD-006 adag
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 96 0L WALOAROD
89706 01766672 0070 06°0b0°€ 00700079 00700079 CLL687¢ LNANATNOA
AVTILOD TYLIAYD
0r €8 £G°0TE’S 927628 LV 689°9C 00700072 00°000°2¢ FGU0T9 ‘1 NOTIVIA0d SN L
68 %01 (67°LT0"T) £2°90¢ 6YLT0ZZ 00°000°12 007000712 (AR RAR T FONYNALMIWWN 3 SuIvdmd
Ly 2k z0°8Z¢’9 €OT61S 86°TLY ¥ 00°000°TT 00°000°TT ETLER 0T HOYATIW % TE0d
NOILYINOAS
87769 80°6£876¢ SPUEvE e 267016 L 00°0GL P11 00" 0GL %17 SLE0D HNILTIIIO-
€919 96 0L6 £9°87¢ v0°620°2 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 AALOAAROD z
007001 (99°LL) 00°0 99" L4 00°0 0070 L1268 SUYHEA XYL HOTMd - SYOTHEDMYHD ¥
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢ 00" 0007'¢ 00700272 VIYAHd OTawA 'z
97007 (€6 01) LZ7LS £5°0T0" Y 00°000'% 00°0007% 2779182 ADNYNHLNIVH % S¥Ivam z
1829 7z v80’y ZT70GT 8L°G16'9 00°000°TT 00000711 1646076 SUILTITILO 'z
8L"0L 00°2L0°9T 0070 00826 ‘8¢ 00700066 007000766 007686 7%6 SUNOT 3 EONVMOSNT z
00°0 007002 0070 00°0 007002 007002 58 €07 SNOTLYDITENd ¥ ONIINIEA
06" LY 5792 SH9 SLTET 00706 00706 007001 FOYLSO
Zh 69 P 68y ’C 80871 96" 0TL’'Y 007002°L 00°00Z°L 0FTEE 'y NOTLYD INARKOD
S6 FL €V 66672 £L°786 LS vrER’e 00°008°1TT 00°008°TT POTELZ 0T SHOTAMHS HOLYASIA
ZL L 76 6re’1 (00°5¥8) 8y HGT 00°000°Z 00°000°2 T6 L6677 SHOTAYES TYNLOTALNOD
L97¢8 00°6¥2 00°0 0076621 00°005°T 00°006°T 00°GLT T SHNG 4 THSAHINER
6G°€¢C £L°218°6 9061 LZ'L89'Z 00°000"8 00700078 LD Z08°ET EONYMOTTIY % H¥ED/SWE0d TNA
€669 TLGZL'T £57698 8Z HLZ'G 00°000°8 00°000'8 TP 0£679 SHTTAING
SLSOD HNI LTI
00" L9 ZLTOTL'E £9°6ZP’T 87 7LG L 00T ERT 1T 007 €pZ 1T 0018211 HAOUA / THOHAT-0L7
aEsn AONYIVE 9102/1£/€0 9T02/1£/€0 1LADANG Lanandg ST0Z/0£/90 NOTLA THDSHE GHON TD
19049 % ATAYTIVAY HLNOW HONYTIYE QLA AIANTWY TEYNTOIHO AONYIYE AN
M0d ALIAILOY 9T-G102 91-5102

12/071 rabeg

JATHSNMOL JTHIAHIMON HM0d Id0d3d HYALIGNEAXE dNY ANNIATY

yT°GL tpejeTdwod Aesr TEOSTI
910Z/1€/€0 ONIANTE qOTddd

PTOTIYITON €d
MOTY
Wd L0:ZT 97¢




LO"8ED'T SLZ9T'9 GL7Z9T'9 §L°791°g

GL7Z9T’s GL"Z9T's GLTZ9TS FETHO0’Y
LV 21¥ 89°F21S (y9718) (89°%2T'%) 00°000°T 0000071 TV 860°T
86°vLZ (89 ¥E9’C) 9718 89 FZT'H 00700571 00700671 65°T0F 72 SHMML I
0070 00700672 000 000 00700572 00°006°2 00°006°¢ Sjcls!
SANAE NOTLENOG
86°vLZ (B9 BZO‘T) 918 B89 ¥ZT'V 00°005°T 00" 00G6°T 65710072 §BINYTPU
86 vLZ (B9 HZ9'Z) 918 89 K21’V D0T00G6°T 00°005°T BSTTORC SLE800 HONTLYIHAO~TOE
597181 (89°9z2’'1) 7918 89°vZL'T 00°006°7T 00700671 65°9LE7T SLOELOMA ALINNRROD/ S LNEAH
00 00T (00"00%'1) 00°0 00" 00V ‘1 00°0 0070 00762071 STNYMIY
SLE0D ONILWIIAO~
I
0070 0070062 00°0 00°0 0070052 0070062 00°0057°¢
0070 0070062 0070 000 0070062 00" 005’2 007 006°¢
0070 0070067 00°0 00" 0 00700671 00°006°1 007008’z d ALINOWWOD/ SINTAR ~ NOTLYNOJ
000 0000071 0070 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 000021 SMHOMTTA - NOTLYNOA
aNAd NOTIYNOQ
amsn AONYTIYE 9T02/1£/€0 910Z/TE/€0 IASANE 19004 S102/08/90C NOT LA THDSHA MAEHAN D
15ad % ATEYTIVAY HINOW FONVTIYE QLA AAANTNY TYNIOIEC AONYTVE NE
MOd ALTAILOVY 9T-610¢ 91-G102
PT°GL :poasTdwo) Ieex TROSTJ

”pg,LuxQZ“ﬁQ
9T0Z/TE€/€0 SDNIANT dOIYEd YOTY raesn

12/171 :abeg dTHSNMOL JTHIAHLMON {04 IMOdHEd HUNLIANIAXE ONY HNANEATY




T9°€2L7G9

57°59L°19

GZ°G9L'T9

§Z°696 69

HONYTYE N

GZ"G96 769 GZ'596 69 GZ°696 769 CET66V 16 AONYTIYE ANOJ
SL*G (9€°856 ‘¢ 0070 (9" 1¥2) (00°002°%) (00002 %) (BO PEG/G2) SHANLTIANAIXE ® SANNIATY A0 LEN
GL™G 9€£°8G6 ‘¢ 00°0 R 00°00Z'¥% 00°00Z'% 80°BESGE SHUNLTANTIKH
000 00°0 000 0070 000 000 00" ¥ SEANT
CHINY LNIWAOTHATA NMOLNMOA
GL™G 9€°8G66 ¢ 0070 o 1p7 00002’y 0070029 80°8€6°5¢7 seanlTpuedsy TYLOL
S0°8 9€°8GL'C 0070 PO 12 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 0070 AYILNG TYLIAYD-006
508 9€°8GLT 0070 por1ve 00°000°¢ 007000°¢ 000 ONIAYDSLATILE
AYILNO TVL
000 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 00000702 MHOM AYOU-6F
0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 00°000°0¢2 SLNAWAACYAWT  I9ON
WMAOM JYOH-6
00°0 00°007°1 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°1 00°002'T 807 8E£G6 'S SLS0D ONTIVIHIO-T0E
00°0 00°00Z2°1T 0070 00°0 00700271 00700271 0070 TAMES THOLINYL/ONYITD/ SANNOED
0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 00°0 BOBES G SHHEA TYNOTSSTIONd WMIHIO
SL50D ONILVHMIAC-
aa
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00" %
000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 00" ¥
000 0070 0070 000 000 0070 00" % HROONT MHAHLO/ LNARISHNGR T E
HINY LNAWAOTEATT NMOLNMO
qEsn ADNYTYL 9T0Z/TE/€0 910Z/TE/E0 IADANd IADAN S102/08/90 NOTLd THDSHA THARON 1D
1909 % ATEYTIVAY HLNOW HONYTYE LA ARANIRNY TYNISDTIHO AONYTYE QNF
¥OAd ALIATILOY 9T-6102 91-5102
PT°GL pejeTdwo) IBeX TROSTH DT
910Z/1€/€0 ONIGNH dOIHdEd 90T
12/271 cabeg dTHSNMOL GTIHIAHIYMON ¥04 Id0dEY MMALIANHIXE aONY SOANSIATY Wd LOS2T 9102/




ZRTE6LITL £ PR G0T EF FFRIGOT EY Pr8 66 SONYTIYE ONAA ONF
£V vr8’6s CV P8 ‘66 EV PR 66 65 9V '9F ADNYTIYE aNnd Coud
vLTQGE 19 pF0‘EE (1£°01%) (197 %%0°L2) 0000079 0070009 PETLESCG SHANLIUNIIRI % SHANIATY J0 1IN
TLTGLT (19°656°12) 1€°016 19°6G6 06 00°000762 007000762 98 0TT'1% SHMNLIANAANH TYIOL
€€ 89 00°G80°1T 0070 00°GTI6 ‘€ 00°000°G¢E 007000°6¢ 08 BOL VL AONAATSE TYLOL
PONAT SOTIOOWYN - pung
ZLTSLT (197656 °12) 1€°016 19765606 00000762 007000762 98701112 SHANITPL THLOL
00'00T (LB ZGZ) 000 L8262 0070 00°0 1606579 AYTINO TYLIAYD-006 TPI0L
007001 (L8 252) 0070 L8757 00" 0 00°0 1606579 INENG IA0H
AYTLOO
00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 000 000001 SNOTINETHINOD~9EE
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00700071 INIREOHOINT MYT-NOTLOEININGD LO6
SNOTLOH T LHOD-
S8 FLT  (PL 90L'TZ) 1€°016 BLT90L°0G 00°000'67 007000767 SE°6167CT SIB00 ONIIWIZAO~TOE ac
68" LT TF"89679 0L°GL 6GTTER'T 00°000'8 0070007°8 00°0 MALOEHOD
€L € 8€°626°1 00°0 29 L 00700072 00700072 T HET SNOANYTITEDS I
66" £0¢€ (99°865'0¢) 00°0 99°865'Gh 00°000°6T 00°000°GT GLTGBECT ONTUYHS HUNLIRANOI
S0°06 €17 86¢ T9 PER LBT1097°¢E 007000'% 00°0007% 000 SAITAANG ]
SLEOD HNTIVIE
££°89 00768011 0070 00°GT6'¢? 00°000°6¢ 00°00076¢ 08°80L VL SBNUSAL
£€°89 00°G68071T 00°0 00°GT6'E7 00000768 00°000°S¢ 08 80L VL
£€789 00°680°TT 0070 00°GT67¢2 007000 ‘S¢E 007000768 08°80L'vL SENL TR0
A
ANOA SOTLODMYN - 7 pung
aasn AONYTYE 9T02/1£/€0 9T0Z/1£/60 1asang Lanang SINT/0E/90 NO LA TDSHA AAARAN TO
19049 % ATIYTIYAY HLNOW FONYTIYE dIX QAQNARY TYNIDIEO AONYTIVE aNF
¥0d ALIATIOV 31-5702 9T-6T02
PT°GL pelsTdwol IBSX TROSTI & PTSTIULION
9T02/1€/€0 ONIANE dOIdAd LIS,
12/¢1 robeg AIHSNMOL (THTAHIGON ¥0d Id0dHd MINIIANEAXNH ANV HNNTATY L0TET B Q)




99" €6CPTZ €1°2T6°LLT ET°ZTI6'LLT CT 21666 HONWTIWE ONOI aNd
€T 216 65¢ £1°21676G¢ £€T°216'65E ZIT60L'GTS HONYIVE NI T DFg
96°6L (e6-18%'9¢) (9g 1z2'LD) (Ly BTSSP (00" 000281) (00°000281) (66796L7°651) SHINLTANIARE 3 SEANAA® IO LN
06°29 LY 60970071 9817212 €6 068 LLT 007000282 0070007282 08°890°6¥2 SHTANLTANTAXE TYLOL
L8 1€ ¥67LZT 89 0070 90°EL8'TEC 00°000°00T 0070007001 19°1L27¢6 S TYLOL
TANNE SOTLOOWYN TEATH — pung
0629 LVT609 P01 98°122°L2 €6°06C7LLY 007000282 0070007282 09°890°6%2 SHINTTY
G969 IT°508769 56°812°¢C 68°G6T09T 00 000‘0¢cT 00°000°0¢2 67°CH6 ‘661 AYTILOO TYLTAYD~-006 TR0
000 007000709 0070 0070 00700009 007000709 0T HL8729 ATOTHIA
€T %6 TT %0876 66 81Z€CT 687667091 00°000°0LT 00°000°0LT 6T°6907LET INERA TN0H
AYTLOO
0070 00°000°6¢ 0070 0070 00°000°GE 00°000°6e 007000768 SNOTLOFETHMLNOD~9¢e dag TeIOL
00°0 00°000GE 00°0 00" 0 00°000“Ge 00°000°G¢ 00°000°6¢ INENEDIOANT MYT-NOILOG THINOD
SNOTIOHTHNLNOD
FI 10T (P9 ¥6T) 16°200°% POTRET LT 00°000°LT 00°000°LT TE 62T /9T SLS0D ONILVIEAO~T
GT°£0T (G2 LGT) ST GEL’E GZTLST'S 00°000°S 00°000°s 787867y SNOANYTTADS I
T£€°00T (6€°LE) 9L LO7 6C7LE072T 00°000°2T 007000721 6H°LEGT6 SHITIANS
SIS0D DNTLYY
L8 1€ p6TLTT 89 000 90°ZL871¢ 0070007007 00°000°001 T9°1LZ°C6 EE
L8 1€ ¥6°L2T789 000 90°7.L871¢ 007000001 0070007001 19 1LZ7¢6
L8°1¢ 6 LZT789 0070 90°ZL87TE 0070007001 0070007001 19°1LE7¢6 SHENLTHINOA
ANNA SOTLODYYN TYHHEG
aasn ADNYIVE 9102/ 1E/€0 9T0Z/1E/€0 LASHANG hActatefstt GTOZ/0E/90 NOT L THDSHA
15049 % ATHYTIYAY HLNOHW HONYTYE dLX AFANINY TYNTDTEO AONYTYE QNF
¥OA ALIATLOY 9T-5102 91-5102
P1°GL peoasTdwoDd IesX TEOSTA 9 PTOTIULIC
9T0T/TE/€0 ONIANE JOIdHEd ST
1Z/%1 rabeg dTHSNMOL TTHIAHIMON ¥Od I1d04@d TUOALIANIIXE ANY EOANTANT Wd LO:2T 91072/




197621501 GZ 85y 18 GZ 86V 18 Gz ze8 ‘6L AONYTYH GNOS ONE
GZ 298 6L GZ°29876L GZ 298 76L 00" 9TV ‘59 FONYTYE aANQd Coaw
TT 86671 (9€°TLEET) (65°6£6°6) 9€°198"'%7 00°96G°T 00796571 GZ 8B SHINLTANAIXE 3 SEANZATY IO IAN
60°08 6E°GLETT VLTG8Y /ST 19°89L°GY 00" FPPT’LS 00°BHTLG GL78SE 86
STAKVAS (167668 1T) ST 9FG’S L67GE9 0L 00°0FL"86G 00°0FL’8G 00" L08°ZL
TANAA LNARIMYAEG
6008 6L GLETT bL 68V 6T 19°89L7Gy 00" PPTLS 00" FPTLS GLTBGE8G VAT TPI THLOL
€9°Fg 8160’y 66" LLL 81807 ‘G 0070066 00°006'6 8y £82°9 SIS0D ONIIVIHAO-TOE 1
000 007000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T 00700071 000 SINEWNIMYAHAT OL HI¥O0TTY
000 007009 0070 000 00009 007009 0070 SUNOH 3 AONTHOSNT
(LZ*LT) 287 16¢ 66767 (Z8°14) 00°00€ 00°00¢ £Z2°9%¢ NOTLYDTNAWRNOD
00" LG 007412 00°817 007687 007006 00006 00°76¢ SHITIANS
00°69 0076282 00°0€9 00°GLT'S 007005 "L 007006 "L G2 GrG’G SHSNIINT VOLOAISNT S
SLS0D ONILVIHAO~
258718 G0°€£89 GZ°0LS G67Z107°¢€ 00°969°¢ 007969°¢ 00°pES’E TYNOTSSHAOT/ TYOF T~ 0L 7
007001 noto 00°0 00006 007006 007006 007006 SHAA LIANY
LG GL G0°€£89 GZOLG G6°711'2 00°96L°¢ 00°96L°C 00" PE9 T VATTOLLNOD 187
TYNOTSSES adeq
€L°601 (8% cer’1) 057zsz'01 8F €Ly ‘0z 00°0007°62Z 00000752 Lz 00z’ 1e
€L°G0T (8v-cev’1) 06-2Zsz2'0% 8y €ev ‘9z 00°000°5Z 007000752 LZT00Z1E SHENIIRT HOLOHASNT
SHOTAMIS JHIYHS LNEWNNIAOS -
78°86 00" ¥E9 'L 00°6887°¢ 00" ¥TI6°0T 00°8%G78T 00°8FG 81 00" IvE ‘81 TANNOSHAI-9
78° 8¢ 00" FES 'L 00°6887°¢ 00" FT670T 00°8%G'8T 00'8%¥5°871 00°THE’8T SINANIMYAAI Ol FL¥D0TTY
GZ702T  {L6°G663871T) GT°9967¢ LETGE9 0L 00°0¥%L'8S 00" 0¥%L 8% 00,0824
Gz 0Z1 (L6°G68'TT) ST°9%6°S L6 GE9 0L 00°0FL’8S 00" 0VL ‘86 00T L08 ZL 000 adeqg
99°60T (00°G1% 1) 00°00T°2 00°651y ‘92 007000762 00°000°s2 00" vs0’ze HA LTWMEA MAYEL
00°€21 (00-sve) 00°012 00°6¥8°1 00°005°T 00700671 00 ove ‘'z NOILWMLSIOHEY S MOLOWMLNOD
767821 (5T796%'8) ST 8¢0°¢ G1°969°LE 00 0bzZ ‘62 00" 0%Z762 00°0LT"GE SHHA LIMNMAd ONIATING
66°6FT (z8 667 '1) 007007 Z8°66V 'Y 00°0007°¢ 00°000°¢ 007 €vZ’E SHEI MATATE NYTd ONIQTING
00°00T (007 08T) 0070 007081 0070 00°0 000 SLIWATd NOTE
ANOS INARLEYAE ONTATIN
asasn ADNYTIVL 9102/1£/€0 9T0Z/TE/€0 Lasang Landang ST0Z/08/90 NOTLATADSHA
1909 % ATIVTIVAY HLNORW AONYTIVE QLA AAANTNY TYNIOTHEO AONYIVE NG
¥Od ALIATI 91-6102 91~4702
P1°GL ‘pejsTdwo) Iesi TEOSTA

12/671 tebeg

dTHENMOL JTATAHLEON ¥Od4 IMOdEY HMALIANEIXE NV HONHAA

9T0Z/1T€/€0 ONIONE dOIddEd

Wd L0+2T



HONYTIYY N ANH

AONYTYE ‘oag
0070 0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 SHINLIUNAIRT ¥ SHONE 10 LAN
00°007T L0070 96" 16V 1T £6°G9¥ €92 00°99% €92 00"99% ‘€92 672397462 SHMNLTANAART TYLOL
0070071 L0"0 96" 16V T £6°6G9% /€97 007997 €92 007997 ‘£92Z 677299652 SANNAATY TYIOL
ONDE LHSA HIONY 9079 - 69¢
007001 LD 961601V €6°697 €9z 007997 ‘€92 00°99¥%7€97 6712937667 saangTpusdxyd TYLOL
00°00T L0 0 96167 ' TVHE £6°G69F ‘€92 00°99% €97 00°99% €97 672997667 HADTAYAS 18E0-606 3deg TRIOL
000071 LO°0 96" €L6°12 €6°LYEEY 00" 8F6°CY 00 8¥6°CH 66°80878Y aNOg W £ LSHYALNT LBE-G06~69E
00°0071 0070 00"81G7'6T12 0078157612 00"816°612 00T BIS 612 06°£68°907 HIOY z 69¢
1daq
=Yo ber
000071 L0070 9616V 'T¥Z £67G9Y €97 00°99% €97 007997792 Y799 667
000071 LO°0 9616V TV €6769%7€97 00°99F£92 00°99% 92 6772997662
00°001 L0"0 9616V 1T £6769% €92 00°99% ‘€92 00°99% €92 672997662 IWA NOE §°¢ ¥MOd MHAAK SUNNA
ANNA LIS HIAY H0TE
aasn AONYTYE 910Z/TE/€0 9T0Z/TIE/E0 1asang Lasand §T0Z/08/90 NOTLA THMDSHA
1909 % ATGYTIVAY HINOW FONYIVE dLX AAANINY TUNIDIHEO AONYTYE (INF
HOA ALIATLOY 91-G102 97~G102

17/91T ebed

dTHSNMOL JTHTAHIEON ¥04d IMOdHY HANLIANIIXE ANV EONIAEY

PITGL ipeasTdwo) Ivei TeOSTd &
910Z/7T€/£0 DNIANE dOI¥HEd

pIe TON 1dd
1IBEN

2/TE/ Y0

Wd 02T 971



(62 €LL'S) 62°012°¢T 62°0T2°¢T 67 0TZ¢€T AONYTYE ANAT QNE

62 0TZ'ET 62°012'¢T 62°07TZ°¢T 06 FIZ7¥G HONYTIVH NOJ °DId
00°00T 7S €86 87 (L€ 019 'pET) (pS°£8678T) 00°0 00°0 {(12°v00°'1¥%) SHUNLIANAAXE % SHANIAD 40 AN
€1°L8 96" V6L ¥S B6°6£0769C PO G817 89¢ 00°085°ze% 00°08S“2ZTY G2 02696y SHMNLTANTAAXT TYIOL
v9°Z8 06°8LEEL 19767 0¢ 05 10Z'6%¢ 00085 ‘zeY 00" 08S zZZY PO 916 ‘ST SHANIATY TYLOL

QA LEET DATH ALHIYS DITENd - QL pung

€17 L8 96" P6E VG 86" 6E0°69C 0681 789¢ 00°085°22% 00"086°zzZY GZ 026796y sernyTpusdRy TYIOL
007001 00°0 06" LTEGGT 00°669°G6LT 00°G69 ‘GLT 007569762 06" LLT'182 ADTANAS IHEA-606
0070071 0070 06 L2E’02 00°G5970¥F 00659 70¥% 00°6%970% 05 LLT'9Y g8d UNOH 8¢ LSHMALNT 6-0LE
0070071 000 007 000°6€2 0070007652 00T 000°G€E7 007000°G6e2 0070007662 aNOE H8d W 8¢ 50 L€
ADIANIAS 1€
86°29 96" H6E VG 87 ZIL'6 F0T0€G 26 0076267991 00°GZ6 971 SL ZVL'GLT SIS0 ONILYIAIO~T
781 86°€96°7T 000 Z¥°9¢ 00700072 000002 THEGTE SUYEA XYL H0Tdd - SMOVEEIIRITHD
LL66 089 68°1.59°¢ 9616662 00700070¢ 00°000°0¢ TEBEZL ADNYNHLNIYH 3 S9TYasy
LT %S 21798598 QL6686 F 88 €IV 'Cp 007000708 00000708 ‘886 °TL SHTLITILN
98" L6 00" %G1 0070 00°9%0°L 007 002" L 0000z L TBEDTY SONOE % ADNYENSNT
6726 V6T LY £87606 90°260°¢ 007008’ 00008 ’e 1L768872 NOTLYDTNARROD
£2°2 00 B9P°TT 00°0 00°192 00°GZL'TT 00°GZL'TT G8TZ9C L SHDTAMES TYALOVALNOD
L8 89 00°085°¢ 007666 0070267 L 007006711 00°006°TT 00°00% 1T TAYES THOLINYL/ONYATD/ SANNoYD
6E° 7L 8z 1¢¢ 00°0 7147898 00°00Z2°1 000021 65798071 SATTAANG
SL50D ONILYY
v9°28 057 8LEEL 197627 '0¢ 057102 '6¥0¢ 00°085°Z2Z% 007085220 FOT916 6T
v9°Z8 057 8LE L 197629 '0¢ 067102 '60¢ 00°085°Z7w 00°085°22% Y0 9T6'GTh 1dea tea0lL
86°C9 00'56£°%G 00°0LL 9T 00°0€6726 00°6Z6'9%T 00°GZ6 97T 007899 %1 (9)ANNI ¥EHLO NOILNEIMINGD
00°00T  (£2°99) £0°0¢ €259 00°0 000 62°0bF SHXYL NO LSTEIINT ¥ ALTUNIJ
60°€6 ELTLVO'6T 86 679°¢ LT L09'96T 00°669°GLT 00°6597GLT GLTLOB'0BZ XYL ALEAIONd  LNEIEND
VR
ad LEHA 90TE ALIAYS DITAN pung
amEsn AONYTYL 9102/7€/€0 9102/1£/€0 hactolatel:t 139009 STOZ/0€/90 NOTLATEDSHT 9
1904 % ATAYTIVAY HLNORW AONYIVE (LA AAANTNY TYNIDIEO HONYTYE ANZ
¥Od ALIATIOY 91-6102 91-G102

PTG ipereTdwo) Ieex TeOSTd §
9T02/T€/£0 ONIANT A0TIHd
Tz/LT :obed ATHSNMOL QTELIHINON ¥04 I¥OJTY MMALTONIIXT NV AONTATH




696 z9° 0871 00" 0 8L°61 00002 007002 00°0 SNOTLIVDITINd ¥ ONIININMA
02§ L6 LZY'T 000 £0°TLS'T 00°0007°¢ 007 000°¢ 76 006°¢ HAOYLE04 g
0£°86 Z0°616°Z 8V 9Ly 86°080°% 00°000°L 0070007L 91 L12" NOTLYD ITNARWOD G
007001 00°0 00°0 00°0067L¢E 00°005°LE 00°006°LE 007000 °G¢ SHHA NOTIVISINIWIY WEMAS LG
76" 8% £6°008'72 067¢9¢ LOTB6TZE 00°0007°¢¢ 00" 000765 80 6TC GY INIWR TYONNY SAS NOILDHTION G
£6°26 00°G62°¢ 00°690T 00°soL’e 00°000°L 00°000°L 00767978 ONILSEL ¥ 4y
00°29 00" 08¢ 00°0 007029 00°000°T 00°000°1 00° 066 SHOU dTHSHTSRER
1€°97 GETTY8T 00°0 G9°LG9 007005°2 00°006°2 6G°0LL'C ADONEMOTTY 3 dMyED/SI0dTND
16796 P1°226°¢T 29°G6V ‘8 98" LLO'TE 00°0007GS 007 000°6S 09" LTIT TP SHITAANS ONIIVIEAD
06728 66°ThE IRARREY T0°859 7 00" 0002 00°000°% AR A1 AN SHITAANS
SLS0D ONILYYE adag
BOLL 60 PEB VT SLTGTP ‘6 T HEGTS 00" 6LE799 00" 6LE’99 92 LZZ'6Y TYNOISSHAON / TYHIT-0L Tel10L
TT°9L PE 966’6 00" ¥2ZF'S 997 €Fy 0¢ 00°000°0¥% 00°000'0F AR RV A MAANTONA
000 007004 0070 000 007006 00°00¢ 000 TYOHET
007001 0070 00°0 00°00€’9 00°00€’9 00°00¢ ‘9 007 08% ‘9 SHAA LTANY
vG Gl Ge 88L Y GLT166°¢ 59°06L°%1T 00°6LG76T 00" 6LG 6T 00" 0297°¢T JATIONINGD :
TYNOTSSHAOEA / TYDHT~0)
GLTOL TL 6LG°TO0T ET'ESPZE 62'9¢z276¢€¢ 00°91879¢W 00°918°9¢h 8970887927V THANNOSYEA ~
€% L Qoovz’e 00092 00°09¢C 00 0067’¢ 00°006°¢ 007 0L0"Z INFRAOTAATT % ONINIWIL
G866 00" L 000 00°1T1G6'¥ 00°8IG'¥ 00°816"% 007218y AONVANSNT dROD SUEMEOM
000 000 0070 000 000 0070 £67868777 OXd QmINYH
10" 9L GETTI66 G 09°668°T 697686787 00" LLE'T 00" LLE'¥T B8O GTIB'EY NOTSNE
0e 6L 0£° LG9 PGUE0S 0L LTIG"2 00°GLT'E 00°6LT E AARTARES HONYHMASNT “HSTA/Ha1T
£€1°L8 SET8V6'TT €L E8L'S GGTIG9 L8 00700970071 007009007 0Z2°12v'686 NOTILYZ ITYLIISOH
05" €L 872 TG9'¢ P1°669°T TLTEL9GT 00°682€°12 00°sze'te 66°TE0702 ALTUADHS TYINOS
€8°€1 97 01G‘GT VLTEBY 'Y ¥LTE8Y 2 007000871 0070007871 PLTEB9'TT HHILEAAD-SH TIVIVE
GZ 8L L9°8G6F TY T6ETZBL'VT £6°29L°261 00712276671 00°12Z2'%61 6L°L5898T SHIUYTIVS
767 9L 0V GTT'GT 9y 8EO'S 09°¥8£706 007006769 007005769 TG 608769 SHTMYTYS
TANNOSUE ~
L8°%6G L9EELLSY LZ 67879 €L 0E8766L 00" 996 L5h T 007596 LSy T TG 960708 SINUBADY THLOL
000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 00700075t SNOTLOETILNOD~2¢E ad TEIOL
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 007000761 (S$TONQA WIHLO NOTLOGTYINOD 98
SNOTLOGIMLNG
L8° 1S LYTECLLSY L7 6889 ££°0£866L 00" F9G7LSH'T 00" P95 LG Y 16°960'69¢71
000 0070 0070 000 0070 0070 Ly 800°¢E SOT/NIVD JHZITYEIND
0070 0059 0070 00°0 00" %9 00" %9 98" zL ISHEAINT a¥s
6570971 (656107 °2) 878671 66761179 007000y 0070009 GRTEZ0'G HWODNT YAHLO/ LNHNAS YA T
LE"18 627987 000 TLTE18 00°000°T 00°000°1 9T LY 2 HWOONT LSHYALNT
£0° %G 0£°82L7L99 9y G£0 7’9 OL"TLL'H8L 007006726 °T 0070067269 T ZOTLOVLRET SHHA FOVSN
007001 (00°018"L) 00°0 00°01I8°L 00°0 0070 007001 L HAA NT-~dYL
00°00T  (££°61T) £CUGT €E7GT 00°0 0070 £5°6 XYL ND LSMMALNT % ALTYNHI
UNNE LNAWLYTAL 9ELYMALSYM
assn AONYTYY 9102/1£/€0 9T0Z/T€/€0 hAcialetel=t hchlelst) GTOT/08/90 NOTLI THOSAA
19049 % ATAYTIVAY HLNOW AONYTIYE QLA AAQNTNY TYNIDTEO ADNYTYE ANT
¥OAd ALTAILOY 91-5T02 91-5107

Tz/81  :ebed

P1°GL peieTdwo) Iesi TROSTI &
9T0Z/16/¢€0 SNIANT qoIdHEd

dIHSNMOL THIAHINON ¥0d

JMOdHEY HMOLTANHIXE

AONY HONEAEY

Pl

Wd L0271



097 €V88€T Y 96 TL6L6T'9 9G TL6'L6E'9 96" 8287'8¥2'9 SONYTYE ONOd ONF
96 8287'8%2'9 95°82878%2 9 96°828'8%2°9 I8°Z9L°T00°9 AONYTYE ANNA 0w
z£°02 96°L21'66 (16°98E 6L} (96786 °6) 00" EVT‘6¥ 00 EVT ‘6% GLG90LET STANLTUNTART ¥ SHAANIA A0 LEN
06" LS TL°G09'866 81°9¢€2'98 627618608 00128800 ‘T 00°1Zy'80%°T 9L 0E0EET T SAUNLTAN TYLOL
LB ¥G LO9TEEL LGS LT 67879 £€°0£8766L 00°¥9G7LGY'T 00 9967 LSY T TG 9600881 TYVLOL
TANOA DNERIVINL MELYMET pung
06 LS 1476097866 87°9€2798 677618608 00°1ZF'80% T 00°1Z% 80V T 9L°0€07€ET T sornyTpusdxy TYLOL
76 18 00°zzZT'eE 00°0 00'8LL"9FT 00°000°08T 007000 ‘08T PEIR0GYT AVTLOO TYLIAYD-006 3¢ TRIOL
0070 00700002 00°0 0070 00" 000°02 00700002 PETR0GTT HHILAAROD CLE-006-TLG
vLTT6 Qprzze'et 0070 00" 8LL'9VT 00700070971 00°000°09T 000 LNSRA TODT OLE~006-TLS
AYTLNO TYLIAYL
98766 ZLES 0L LbV ‘6T 87 GVE ‘6L 00" 66€ 6 00°66€76¢€ Y1619 %G ISIYMINT 9 aNog - W % 0-87¢ adeqg
007001 Z9°0 61°6LC7°CT 8E8GL VT 00" 65L°%Z 00°65L'¥Z GZBZ9 '8¢ LEAYIINT ~ WA0TANES L93d
66766 vz T BE"69679 9L78E6ET 00" 0v67ET 00°0¥6°ET 9L°8E876T ONOE 26671 LSENELNT
65726 9816 £1°66 Y1 8%9 00°00L 00°00L C1° 819 SR LNIDY
LSTIIALNT ¥ aNO" ~ W
PSEy SLTTI80°G 0070 67 816°¢ 0000076 00" 00076 LLT06G10 NOTLYIMOd SNV L~ £ EF
LL"Y 1979061 0070 6£°66 00700072 00700072 96°G¢ HONYNILNIVE 3 SyIvdEd
19796 VT LLT'E 00°0 98 zzR's 00°000°L 00°000°L 1895579 HOVATIW % THEAd
NOTLY IO SN L~
[ 23 PR EZ8ERY 09761627 917€00°€Le 00°L28'9L9 00°LZ89L9 LE°TIZ'96G SI500 ONILVEIIO~T0E
00°0 00°LZ€ 092 000 00°0 00°LZ£°092 00" LZ€°092 00°Z¥zZ’1v2Z ASNHAAXT NOILVIDHAARA
007001 (GL"LGZ) 0070 GLTLST 0070 0070 GLTLG2 ANISYAT aNYT
0129 007 6LE 0069 007129 00°000'T 00700071 00rzes INANATNDT TN
Lz e 60°F09 ‘6L 197890y 16°66€71vE 0070007011 00" 00070711 GO'TED 68 AONYNALNIVN 5 S¥Ivamy
[EAR] 8y LY TG zrToLz’ot 75°925°¢9 00700075611 007000°6TT £4°0927°¢0T SHILITILO
00°%0T (00°218) 0070 00" zZ11°12 00°00€°07 0000’02 00°97T0°LT SOANOE ¥ TONTANSNT
aNnd  LNARLYIEL MELYMALSYM
assn AONYIY 9102/1E/€0 9102/ T1£/€0 Lanang Lasand §102/0€/90 NOTLA T¥OSHT
1504 % ATIYTIVAY HLNOR AONYTIYE ALX AEANTNY TYNIOTNMO AONYTIVE NH
Y04 ALIATLOY 91-5102 91-G107
PTG, tpeaeTdwo) IESX TROSTA
9T02/T€/€0 HONIANT dOIddEd
12/61 rabeg dTHSNMOL JTHIAHIMON ¥04 IMOdEd HEALIANAIXHE ONY HANIAEY W




8Z°100°06¢G

VL9787 L6G

PLTLED'T8G

PL 9787166

pLTLED'T8G

PLTOT87L6G

PL 9T8 L6G

(15°292)

T0"8EV €19

SLNIAWLSONOY HONYIVY
HONYTIYE AN

GLLY (PS5 £9678) (62°250"%) (9v°"Gz8 L) (00°68€7971) (00" 68£791) (0L°8YE’ST) SO TN 3 SHENANHAL
£€9°1¢ ZVT6TIG LT 62°260'% 85°%01°8 00°pZ9°G6Z 00°%29°62 z0T0Ts’9zT
Z0"¢ 8876568 000 Z1°6LZ 00°6£276 00°6£2'6 ZETTLT'TT
DHEMAS WIIWN NEAES
£9°1¢ ZET61S LT 62°260°% 85750178 00" vZ9 G2 00" ¥Z9 67 20702597
66766 2y 0 62°260"Y 8575018 00°60T’8 00750178 Z0TT00'6 ADTANES a0 TeInL
66°66 AR 6272508 857 %018 00°60T'8 00°601'8 ZOTT006 LSHARINT ~ AOTAYNHS 14Wd GE6-GO6-GT8
HOTANAS IgHd-6o6 adeqg
00°0 00" 61I6°LT 00°0 0070 00°61G LT 00°616°LT 0076167 LT SLS0D ONTIVIHAO-TOE
00°0 00"61G7LT 00°0 00°0 00°61G7LT 0076T6°LT 00°615°LT ASNAAKA NOTLYIDMIdRT [0€-418
SLE0D ONTLYA! 0¢ adsa
3
z0°¢ 8976668 00°0 Z1°6LT 00°6£776 0076£276 ZETTLTITT SINUBADY TYLOL
z0"¢ 8876668 000 Z1°6LZ 00°GEZ'6 00°5£27°6 TETTILTITT one adsg TeRIOL
0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 0070 92" 9LE SEOT/NIVH QA7 ITYTEND
161 6F1716°8 00°0 16 €LY 00768076 00°68076 S6T6TIZ0T LETHHLNL AYS
17" 0L 65" bh 0070 19°50T 00°06T 0070671 T1°6LS AHOONT LSTUTINT
WAMAS WTIN NEARS § 4 LSIC
adasn FONYTYH 9102/1£/€0 9102/1€/€0 LADANH 1a5and GT0Z/08/90 NOTLATHDSHA SAGRAN TO
1909 % ATAVITYAY HINOW ADNYIVE ALX AAANTRY TYNIDTHO HONYIYE aNd
¥OA ALIATIDY 91-6102 91-GT02
PI°GL pereTdwo) Jesxi [RDSTI % PTOTIYITON
9T0Z/T€/60 HNIANE JOIdEd YNTY
12/02 :obeg ATHSNMOL CQTIIAHINON ¥0J IMOJIEY MALIANIAXH ONY FONTARY 0v/Te/ 80




TP 88679687721

86°€19°Zv9°2T 86°6Z0°EVL 2T 867

86£7906721

SUNDA CTTY ~ HONYIYY OGN ONE

(09 z66'1) SUNNE TTY - POV HONYTIYE ANOS
8678527906721 86" 85€7906°21T 8678GE906 21T LBTE00Z2G87TT SUNNA TTY - ADNYTIYH NN éaam
GG ¢ (o vLE'PG2) (ZZ°98T'%8L) (PG 0LE"6) (00-svL’c9T) (00°67£7°¢9T) TL°T06°6G STANLTANAIRT ¥ SHANIAT 40 LIN
L0"69 P8 EVT8G6 T TV pz9 6011 9717606 '€LE’Y 00°6¥L7TEE’D 00°€€€1€2’9 00°62C708L7% SANNA TIY -~ SHENLIANAIRE TYIOL
26 TL BE 6987C0L'T 617887 /62 79 BETROC Y 00" ¥00‘89079 00" F007890°9 [L°0€2'98L"G SANOE TTY - SHANTANY TY.LOL
97 VY ‘996 ¢ 06°1Z1T'0E6'2 06712170862 0679808672 ADNYTYS ANDI NG
(£0°062°'1) SINFWLSNOOY AONYTYH ONNI
06°9787086°2Z 06°9787086°¢F 06°9%8°086°C 7oLy ’Lzo’E HONVTIVE ANNd T oHd
6€° 82 (og zze’ag) (€6 LL6'L) (99 2Z0%'91) (00°6zZL'0%) (0o 6zL'0%) (69°9£276¥) SEMNLTANIIXH 3 SANNIATY 30 LAN
96" LT 26T pL €6°LLE" L 8V EVTOT 007 L9V 06 00 L9V ‘06 Nﬁ.mom~mm HANLTANASKAT TELOL
€9 p 971°106°LE 00°0 F8 0v8 ‘T 00°2Z¥L'6¢E 007ZvL'6¢C £F 196766 am32A>; THLOL
TIOTHLETA MEMES CLUN - 088 pung
967 LT 26T ez VL C6TLLETL 8 EFZ9T 00" L9% 06 007 L9V 06 717862766 1 tpusdry TYIO0L
8L°66 26°9¢ €6 LLE L 8% EVPZ 9T 007082797 007082791 ZITITTYG AOTANAS IdEa-606 2d
66°66 880 95 V16 7L 71628761 00°0€876GT 00°0€8°GT L9699 T ANO" LN ISENELNI
8026 RS LETE9 9E"HIY 00°0G¥% 00°06% LE DIV B4 LNEADY
ADTANAS I9HA-506 adeg
0070 00°L8T'¥L 00°0 0070 00°L8T'HL 00" 48T VL 00" LBT 'YL SIS0 HONIILWHHAAO-T0E adag Teaor
00°0 00" LBT'¥L 00°0 0070 00" LB8T VL 00" L8T VL 007181 PL HENHARH ngeqH@amgma ~068
SI80D v adeg
ngskwﬁagaxm
€9°V 9T°T106°LE 00°0 A RSN R 00°2vL'6E 00°ZvL'6E £V T96°CG sanUBADY TYLOL
£9° % 917106 °LE 000 78T 0P8 ‘T 007 ZhL'6E 00" ZvL 68 £V T96°¢CS 000 TRIOL
0070 0070 00°0 oo.o 0070 0070 6789871 SSOT/NIVD GHZITYEEND )-000-068
AR 9€°669°LE 00°0 TEE'T 007266 °8¢ 00266 °8¢ SyT19276% ISHIHINT a¥S .Le,eozom@
9L L9 08°1v2 000 oq.mom 00°06L 00°06L 657 1EBZ AWODNT LESTUALNT f@@;o:)scm@
adac
SanuUsSABY
IDTHLS IO MAMAS " LN - pung
assn AONYTYE 910Z/1€/€0 910Z/T€/€0 LEDANE hActolefat:f $10Z/06/90 NOTLATA0SHA JAGWAN TD
1509 % ATAYTIVAY HINOW AONYTIYE QLA QAANANY TYNIODIEO HONYTVE ANF
HOd ALTATLOY 91-6102 91-6102
PT°GL ipeaeTduo) Iesx TEOSTA % pTaT]
97T02/1¢/€0 HONIANT QOIddd
T2/12 rebeg dIHSNMOL JTITAHIMON 404 L804I TINLIONIIXH NV FOANTAEY Wd L0271




2016 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer or Low Impact

Authority: 2011 PA 256

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual or group because of race, sex, religion, age.
color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs, If you need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may

make your nseds known 1o this Legislative Body of City, Village or Township Board.

This permit is not transferable. Possession of this permit authorizes the herein named person to possess, transport and display fireworks in the amounts, for

the purpose of and at the place listed below only through permit expiration date.

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)

i Aricles Pyrotechnic

[ Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks iV Display Fireworks

IV public Display {7 private Display

g

™ Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Controf or Agricultural Purposes

FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF
CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
BOARD ONLY.

PERMIT(S) EXPIRATION DATE
(ENTER DATE OF EXPIRATION)

NAME OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO
Drew Espenshade

AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER)
YES [0 NO

ADDRESS OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUEDTO 4 3301 E Austin Rd Manchester, M| 48158

NAME OF ORGANIZATION, GROUP, FIRM OR CORPORATION
ACE Pyro, LLC

ADDRESS

13001 E Austin Rd Manchester, M| 48158

NUMBER AND TYPES OF FIREWORKS (Please attach additional pages if necessary}

Approximately 1,175 assorted aerial display shells 1"-8"

EXACT LOCATION OF DISPLAY OR USE . .
Floating Platform on Whitmore Lake (see attached map)

CITY, VILLAGE, TOWNSHIP DATE

Whitmore Lake

7/2/2016 (RD: 7/3/12016)

Tind

£
10:00 PM

BOND OR INSURANCE FILED
VvyEs | nNO

AMOUNT

$1,000,000

issued by action of the Legislative Body of 2

T city I vilage | Township of
on the

day of

(Signature and Title of Legislative Body Representative}

“THIS FORM IS VALID UNTIL THE DATE OF EXPIRATION OF PERMIT*

HFS.416 (Rev 08/15)




s s . FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY
2016 Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
BOARD ONLY
T P
The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discriminate against any individual DATE PERMIT(S) EXPIRE:
or group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you
Authority: 2011 PA 256 need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your
needs known to this Legistative Body of City, Village or Township Board.
TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)
- Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks I Articles Pyrotechnic iV Display Fireworks
V" public Display I Pprivate Display
o Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricuitural Purposes
NAME OF APPLICANT ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AGE OF APPLICANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
Drew Espenshade 13001 E Austin Rd Manchester, MI 48158 | 7 Y85 B MO
NAWE OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER
CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER
Aaron Enzer 13001 E Austin Rd Manchester, M! 48158
TE A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY | ADDRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT TELEPHONE NUMBER
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT) AGENT)
NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR AGE OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR 18 YEARS OR
OLDER
Drew Espenshade 13001 E Austin Rd Manchester, M 48158 | ¢ YES O NO
NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NO. DISPLAYS WHERE
8 100+ Michigan, Wisconsin, North Dakota, Wyoming, llincis, lowa, Arizona, indiana, Pennsylvania
NAME OF ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
v YES [INO
Jake Train 13001 E Austin Rd Manchester, Ml 48158
NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
YES [0 NO
N/A N/A
EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
Floating Platform on Whitmore Lake (see attached map)
DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
71212016 (RD: 7/3/2016) Dusk, approximately 10:00 PM
WANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE. SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1126 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
None, fireworks product will be brought from company storage in time for display setup.

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANCE (TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT) NAME OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY
$1,000,000 The Partners Group Ltd
ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION CR INSURANCE COMPANY

11225 SE 6th Street, Suite 110, Bellevue, WA 98004
NUMBERDE FREWORKE

KIND OF EIREWORKS TOBE DISPLAYED {Pleass provide additivhal pages 25 nesded)

Approximately 1,175 1"-8" Aerial Display Shells

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT BATE
) , P s March 21, 2016

BFS-417 (Rev 09/15)




P
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MM/DD/YYYY)
3/18/2016

PRODUCER Phone: 425-455-5640 Fax: 425-455-6727

11225 SE 6th St., Suite 110

THIS CERTIFICATE 18 198U D A 18 "UPON THE CERTIFICATE
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RI

The Partners Group Ltd HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

Rellevue WA 98004

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURERA'T . H.E. Insurance Company 12866 .
Ace Pyro, LLC INSURER B:
13001 E. Austin Rd ]
Manchester MI 48158 | INSURER C. .
| INSURER D:
INSURER E:

COVERAGES

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEE
POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDI

HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH P

N ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE
TION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH

RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED
OLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY

X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
{
CLAIMS MADE |[X_| OCCUR

N Do’ C

[L‘?F? Ei\uthﬁ TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER Sf%é ;ﬁ&fﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁ% nglf?{m%gmbf LIMITS

A GENERAL LIABILITY CPP010442901 11/1/2015 [11/1/2016 | EACHOCCURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $100,000

MED EXP (Any one person) | $ Excluded

Whitmore Lake 4th of July Committee
P.0. Box 424
Whitmore Lake MI 48189

BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE
WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 10 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TC THE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL
SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF

ANY KIND UPBON THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

L PERSONAL&ADVINJURY 151,000,000 |
GENERAL AGGREGATE $N/A )
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | $2,000,000
| T lero- [ ]
X | POLICY | CGECT | | LOC
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT | ¢
ANY AUTO iEa accident)
| AL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY s
|| scHEDULED AUTOS (Per person) )
HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY s
|| NON-OWNED AUTOS  {Per accident)
SN PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
{Per accident)
GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY -EA ACCIDENT | §
|| ANYAUTO GTHER THAN EAACC | §
AUTO ONLY: AGG | 8
EXCESS / UMBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
I [
77777 | occur || CLAIMS MADE | AGGREGATE s
B $
| DEDUCTIBLE $
| RETENTION S $
WORKERS COMPENSATION I WC STATU- | 10T
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN LTORYLIMS | LER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? -
{Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE §
if yes, describe under -
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below EL DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT | §
OTHER
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT / SPECIAL PROVISIONS
the following are Additional Insured on General Liability as their interest may appear as respects operations
berformed by or on behalf of the Named Insuved, as required by written contract.
hdditional Insured: Northfield Township & Whitwmore Lake 4th of July Committes
bvent Location: Floating platform anchored in Whitmore Lake
mvent Date: 7/2/2016, Rain Date: 7/3/2016
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ARCVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED

THEREQF, THE ISSUING COMPANY

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  /

ACORD 25 {20089/01}

© 1988-2809‘ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



RECEIVED

MAR 31 2016
NORTHFIELD TowNsH;p
Civic Event Application
Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189
(734) 449-2880
OFFICE USE FEE -$100.00

ONLY N ‘QQ

2 e
Date%R)ecavec} ) 2 Dat\R&N
\J

BN

** APPLICATIONS MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY BEFORE THEY WILL BE CONSIDERED FOR REVIEW **

'19\0!(0 bre aman) Peca ik Re ¢ @i on W Tmfma\/;g

Application Date Name of Organization ( l b Name of Applicant
ASHY VT, e Teqil Af\hAfbeox/ Y 4g/0§
StreetAddms City State Zip
51 F -4l - |59 N A N A NA
Cell Phone Home Phone Work Phone Fax
| &)a/(u 14?—\/S@hOTN\a1L Pﬁw/\/\
Email Address’ ¥ (optional)
Ceapnan/ ® Ak OPen ?J:CA/»CS
Event Title
5 544 ‘QM}O@ T2A den [AnnAeBoZ, Y Yo
Event Locati

EVENT DAYS / TIMES (Please stipulate the following information for each date of event)

DATE Day of Week Beginning Time Ending Time
TJune 28 2006 aTutda, _Yo0em J 00 Pim
July 2020l D Tyunde 4 DpPen TN

) JD £ I/ 00 Frm

ﬂu,ﬁm 201 _ =X S op
A& Ja VA

Set up Time/Day Tear down Time / Day* Rain Date (if applicable)




* Tear down time will be strictly enforced. It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure the teardown of
all materials with their on-site vendors, sponsors, etc. is complete by the teardown time given above.

ORGANIZATION / APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applications for Civic Events in Northfield Township shall NOT be approved for applicants in default
to the Township. Therefore, each Application for Civic Events shall be routed to the Township
Treasurer for a determination of any defaults to the Township. In the event a default to the Township
exists, the Application shall be disapproved by the Treasury Department, with the nature of the default
described as the reason of the disapproval.

TAX IDENTIFICATIONNUMBER: 38— | +F+F+1+¢ F

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION’S PURPOSE AND/OR FUNCTION:

Social Club

- IS THE ORGANIZATION NON-PROFIT? @ NO
If yes, attach a copy of the organizations Sales Tax Exempt Ceftificate.

DOES YOUR GROUP PRESENTLY HAVE LIABILITY INSURANCE? @ NO

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE IS REQUIRED NAMING NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP AS
ADDITIONAL INSURED. IF FOOD IS BEING SERVED, PRODUCT LIABILITY MUST BE
INCLUDED. LIMITS OF IABILITY SHOULD BE NO LESS THAN $1,000,000 COMBINED
SINGLE LIMIT FOR BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE.

PLEASE GIVE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CIVIC EVENT. (Attach additional pages if
necessary)

Geewman/ Culbuent Canulu Cos Tival

J

ANNUAL EVENT: Is this event expected to occur next year? @ NO

If Yes, you can reserve a date for next year with this application). To reserve dates for next year, please
provide the following information:

Normal Event Schedule (e.g., third weekend in July): Lﬁ 7/ 5& T{,{, [Z{ /% .
June, July + U AugusT




Or Next year's specific date(s):

PROCEEDS OF THIS EVENT WILL BE USED FOR:

Peopeeti, MG intimance cond
M embeg 5oc Ll h

IF THE PROPOSED CIVIC EVENT IS A PARADE OR RUN/WALK EVENT, PLEASE LIST THE
POINT OF ORIGIN, PATH, TERMINATION POINT, NUMBER OF ENTRIES AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN AS NECESSARY. (Use attached map to clarify the route)(FEE IS WAIVED FOR
4™ OF JULY PARADE AND HOMECOMING PARADE)

ARE YOU PLANNING TO CHARGE AN ADMISSION FEE? @ NO

IF YES, WHAT KIND AND HOW MUCH?

‘f\g —To QuesTs D o e oo e O |2

DO YOU PLAN ON UTILIZING VENDORS AND/OR EXHIBITORS FOR SALES OF ANY KIND?
YES )

IF YES, COMPLETELY FILL OUT THE ATTACHED VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION
SHEET(S).

WHAT IS THE FEE CHARGED FOR EACH VENDOR?

DO YOU PLAN TO CONTRIBUTE REVENUES RECEIVED FROM THIS EV O LOCAL
ORGANIZATIONS AND/OR COMMUNITY GROUPS? YES NO )

I[F YES, TO WHOM AND HOW MUCH?




PRO Te |
Aﬁ:b’ﬁ“@w %O(Oj

o gl(igi:

WHAT IS THE EXPECTED ATTENDANCE FOR THIS EVENT?
DO YOU PLAN ON SUPPLYING ADDITIONAL RESTROOM FACILITIES? @

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS / STAFF? ) 5;) 5"”

HOW WILL THIS EVENT BENEFIT THE RESIDENTS AND/OR IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF

LIFEIN NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP?
DUY piwhits oe am puldssr sociel gathet in.

b= ol M) o Mﬂrmﬁ%mﬂ%@ ﬁ?O\iOiJ Thé Lynis

mwxdz, o Colpins o vim, g @voaw/e,mf@i
—/ 5’2(/}(75

ELECT RICAL SERVICES REQUIRED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)
N A
OTHER UTILITIES REQUIRED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)

NA

TOWNSHIP FACILITIES REQUESTED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)
N A

DO YOU PLAN TO UTILIZE OFF-SITE PARKING FACILITIES YES @

IF SO, WHAT LOCATION IS PLANNED? A [ A

WHAT IS YOUR PLAN FOR TRANSPORTATION FROM THE PARKING AREA TO THE EVENT
LOCATION?, A
N/

SIGNAGE REQUESTED (Detail sign locations on the attached map and provide sign renderings)

Number of Signs H A

Types of Signs M A

Locations of Signs N A‘

Date Signs Posted '\/ Ar

Date Signs Removed 7\;{/4’



PLEASE ATTACH LIST OF EQUIPMENT; STAGE, TENTS, VEHICLES, ETC., THAT YOU
PROPOSE TO USE IN THE EVENT OR BRING ONTO TOWNSHIP PROPERTY, STREETS OR

PARK AREAS - (ALL SUBJECT TO APPROVAL).

STREET CLOSURE
ARE YOU REQUESTING A STREET CLOSURE FOR YOUR EVENT?  YES
If yes, detail the street(s) you would like closed, and the location of the closure(s) on the attachetmz p.

ALCOHOL
DO YOU WANT TO SELL AND/OR SERVE ALCOHOL? @ NO

IF YES, PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED SHEET TITLED “ALCOHOL” AND FILL IN THE
QUESTIONS COMPLETELY AND IN DETAIL.

SECURITY

If the event requires the overnight setup or storage of goods, equipment, etc. security is the
responsibility of the event applicant.

IF YOUR EVENT REQUIRES OVERNIGHT SECURITY, PLEASE PROVIDE THE F OLLOWING
DETAILS OF YOUR SECURITY PLAN:

ON SITE REPRESENTATIVES NAMES AND CONTACT NUMBRS:

Name Contact number
Wy e Speys 513 -llb—5]9

Sheila el oe 51F-%ul- baFo




Owner(s) Affidavit*

(¢ eman Pork \
1, RecveeTion Clu b , have authorized i/\)c( (((/ﬁ \:YQ VIS asMy

(company or organization owner) (Civic Event Applicant)

Representative for the purpose of obtaining a Civic Event permit(s) from Northfield Township

for my organization located at {gl“\ G\ pO“'\T iaC TRa L | )O,/ﬂ N }4/@ bN W
(company or orgamzatlon address)” L/{ .g / 8 (

23 )}a}(c

Date

Owners Signature




INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

&e ﬁ,mm/ PAr\C
QZCV&’J L OMN G L&JO agree(s) to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Township of
(business/organization)

The

Northfield, Michigan, and its agents, officials and employees from any claim, demand, suit, loss, cost of

expensg, or any damage that may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the

G-eeman 5&4’1,1(.. Rec ¢ Lk (business/organization) and/or the Township of Northfield, by reason
of any damage to property, personal injury or bodily injury, including death, sustained by any person
whomsoever and which damage, injury or death arises out of or is incident to or in any way connected
with the performance of this contract, and regardless of which claim, demand, damage, loss, cost of
expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of Northfield Township or by third parties, or by
the agents, servants, employees or factors of any of them.

Signature &,L//l(@ e Date (S/ 3! / 29k
( v
Witness /Q/\ (,( 11;'(;{"‘ n«( U{Qfe/b\‘ Date 3/ %’ / 2 dy é’




ALCOHOL

PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE OF ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD / SERVED

Beevr oond Wine

WHO WILL BE THE ALOCHOL LICENSE HOLDER?

Geemnan/ Paple p\EGWaT?M/ ¢ L b

ON THE ATTACHED MAP, DETAIL THE LOCATIONS WHERE ALOCHOL WILL BE SOLD/
SERVED.

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL YOUR ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

1L0< Tea NAG Ponfim anoual eent wul, ¢ pTaance
oA opde allpweel om /Lj by letwans Park memb.ec <
Who are T2PS coeTiLied . Vand <Tam ped by b p
(umbe(s +o queaTs pven | DesignaTad ol el v

o i =
Froodnn pnCpurkaged amd. AdveeT seAd
** IF ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS
PART OF THIS EVENT, THE APPLICANT MUST ALSO RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE
LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

** IF ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED, EVENT INSURANCE MUST
INCLUDE AN ADDITIONAL INDEMNIFICATION FOR ALOCHOL




ADDITIONAL CIVIC EVENT REQUIREMENTS

e Inspection by Northfield Township Fire and Police Departments is required prior to start of
event.

* Any temporary electrical supply provided during a civic event shall be subject to Northfield
Township inspection and approval

* A site map shall be provided for all civic events, as required by Northfield Township Public
Safety Officials

® No pets are permitted downtown during civic events, unless approved as part of the event.

* No open flame cookers or heaters are permitted without prior approval from the Northfield
Township Fire Department.

® Any additional restroom facilities deemed necessary by Northfield Township for this event are to
be supplied by the event organizer \

e Event organizer staff / volunteers / vendors are responsible for trash control and cleanup.
e Depending upon the type of event, organizer may be required to provide security.

e Ifradio communications are utilized during civic event, event organizer shall ensure Northfield
public safety officials have access to radio or frequencies.

e Event organizer is responsible for arranging for EMS (Ambulance) at the event.

e If privately-owned property is to be utilized by the event organizer as part of any civic event for
parking, staging, or similar uses, the event organizer shall be responsible for ensuring there exists
all necessary land usage agreements with the private property owner(s), which shall be reviewed

and approved by Northfield Township, to ensure adequate ingress, egress, police and fire
protection, insurance, etc.

Accepted and agreed to:

EVENT ORGANIZER

Yo/ =
&Uf‘k@/&bkm
Byl )

Its:

Dated: %/ 2 | , 20 E_LQ




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
APPROVALS/RECONIMENDATION S/COMMENTS

Police Dept:

Event Title

Comments:

Date:

Fire Dept:

Comments:

Date:

Other, if necessary:

Comments:

Date:

Clerk:

Comments:

Date;

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION:

Date:

10



# auoyyg
PBIWO) ayg g

surEN

Peu0) 3y uQ |

Paqryxy
PIoS 3urag surd)y

# Juoyy

dAnBuIsaadoy M

NOLLVINYOJN] LIVINOD YOaNTA

dureN fuedwo))




i

[[PUOJoriA e

00ST 19LbEL UOISSTWIWOY) prOY AJUNO) MBUDIYSE A\

Tl 1%0 088T 6 vEL diysumo ppyyuoN “1osiatadng
YOIMONINZON ga(]

b1 '1X2 0887 64 PEL diysumo], payyuoN Yoy
Fuiuuepy sy

1166°6v1 "bEL Juunreda(y 201j04 dIysumo | ppRYYLION “ueUsInaT|

usa1n Ayjowt |

S8ET 6P YEL dysumo ], prayyuoN

JoND s /10121 Asojes orgng
1oufep ureripm

“JUdA3 9ges € optaoid nok djay o) a10y a1e am pue
Ayunmurwiod 1mo o3 usAs we SurSuuq 10] oA Juey ], "90USISJaI PUB IDUSIUIAUOD NOA 10} M0[aq 3Ie SIQUINU pUE SIWEY J0RIU0Y) “Suruue

SRYIIA S]] Mo ojul patny aq pinoys suoneordde parpdwo)) 308 ssasoxd oy 10158y pue Jayroows ayy uonestjdde ay sadwos siow
ay], ‘ssaooid a3 aenqioe] djoy 01 ues nof se [Te19p yonw se pue s3urmep ‘sdewr apnpout ‘Aotjod Juoas Ay ul sautjapingd oYy mojjoj asealy

"110w0xd 1UdAS 213 Jo Anpiqisuodsas ayl st
woyy unoeuos pue [eaodde uorssiunmoy) PeOY AIUN0) MEUSIYSEAN PIOU SIINSO[D PEOY “JUIAD 9Jes B 2IMSU 03 ATessaosu souepind oy yiim

nok ap1aoid [[im s[endIRzo A19eg o1jgng INo SWI [0NU0O PMOID 10 dYJen ‘ssa13a pur ssaFut 1o} sjuawases Furyred ‘SOINSO[O 192115 AUw 10,
"sloyew [euonelado usunreda(y so1j04 0 §o1e[a1 11 S oueldwiod A1ofes 10§ A1essaoou suwan Jiim nok ISISSE [[Im dUsaIn)

WILL jueypinaty ‘swajt juownredaq 2114 03 sajejal 3t se souerjduros A1oyes 10§ A1eSs300u suIsl yim nok Isisse M ‘JouBep werip Jowang
Apgeg O1[qng MO ‘s[edIO A19)eS ONqnq o are soy3Q diysumo], ayp woy uoneordde oy dn ¥o1d nok 1aye 1or1U00 JO syutod urew mo A

:ssa001d yroowss v amsuo o3 sdays 2say} mofjoj aseald jusas moA Jo sieaordde 1oy paredard agqnoA djay o

SSAJI0Ud SINIAY JIAID) THIL ALIAAIXA OL SILL ANV LITHS 4 TIH



VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION

Company Name

Representative

Phone #

Items Being Sold
/ Exhibited

On Site Contact
Name

On Site Contact
Phone #

AR




\-——/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

GERMPAR-01 KJUDKINS
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

3/28/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER NamE: "
Kapnick Insurance Group PN £ (800) 292-0361 | (A%, no): (517) 263-6658
Adrian, M| 49221 AbbREss: info@kapnick.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Michigan Millers Mutual 14508
INSURED surer B : Western Surety Company
German Park Recreation Club wsurer ¢ ; Capitol Indemnity Corporation 10472
10156 Arnold INSURER D
Dexter, Ml 48130 INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDLISUBR] ¥ BOLICY EXP
?f‘; TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER m (uou}n'%ﬂa(m LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
| cLamsmace [ X ] occur C0511829 07/11/2015 | 07/11/2016 | SAWCE IORENTED T 100,000]
L] MED EXP (Any one person) $
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy FRO- LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY B s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
] ALL OWNED SCHEDULED :
AL oY . BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS g)%rosm I)DAMAGE "y
$
UMBRELLALAB | | 6oouR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l I RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN SAT I
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] §
i ées, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
B Bonds - Commercial 62700623 06/25/2018  08/28/2016 Liquor Liability 1,000
C |Liquor Liability CP02658768-01 06/25/2016 | 08/28/2016 |1,000,000 2,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Northfield Township

attn: William Wagner, Twp Manager
8350 Main St. PO Box 576
Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORUIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)
Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, M| 48933
Mailing Address: PO Box 30005, Lansing, M| 48909

Toll Free (866) 813-0011 » www.michigan.gov/lcc

Bond of Special License for Sale of
Beer, Wine and Spirits for Consumption on the Premises
(Authorized by MCL 436.1801(1)(b))

PART I

**NOTICE: Bonding Company must attach power of attorney to this form Bond No. 62700388
Applicant information
Name of Organization:

German Park Recreation Club
Location name and address (street name, city/village/township, zip code and county) where event is to be held:

German Park Recreation Club

5549 Pontiac Trail Township of Northfield, Ann Arbor, MI 48105

Washtenaw
Know all men by these presents, that the above applicant, as principal,
and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
of 101 S. Reid St., Ste. 300 street, city of Sioux Falls State of South Dakota

have been authorized to do business in the State of Michigan, as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the People of the State of
Michigan in the sum of One Thousand ($1,000.00) dollars, to the payment whereof, well and truly to be made we bind ourselves, our
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this (date and year) March 8th, 2016

Now therefore the condition of this obligation is such that if the principal shall well and truly keep and perform all and singular the
terms and conditions of this contract of license and/or permit and permits, and any modifications thereof, together with all and
singular the obligations imposed by the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, as amended, and will comply with all the rules and
regulations promulgated by the Liquor Control Commission, and will pay all fines, costs and/or penalties that may be imposed upon
him for violations of this Act and/or for violations of the rules and regulations promulgated by the Liquor Control Commission and

Conditioned further, that if the said principal will not directly or indirectly, by the principal, clerk, agent or servant of the principal at
any time, sell, furnish, give or deliver any alcoholic liquor to a minor, nor to any adult person who is at the time visibly intoxicated, and
that if the said principal will pay all actual damages that may be adjudged to any person or persons for injuries inflicted upon such
person or persons either in person or in property of means of support or likewise, by reason of the said principal, selling, furnishing,
giving or delivering any such alcoholic liquor, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

And the obligors, for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns do further covenant and agree with the
State of Michigan as follows:

That this bond shall be in effect for a period commencing at 7:00 a.m. on (date):
if accepted by the Liguor Control Commission, and shall remain in full force and effect untif 60 days after the date of receipt by the Michigan Liguor
Control Commission at Lansing of the expired license, at which time it shall terminate as to all acts on the part of the principal subsequent to said
date, excepting as may be set forth in this bond, or otherwise limited by law and the rules and regulations of the said Liquor Control Commission. If
the effective date of the bond is not filled in, the date of execution shall be effective date of the bond.

That all- rights and liabilities under this bond shall be governed, controlled and fixed by the terms thereof, and by the law and the regulations made
pursuant thereto as the same now exists or may hereafter be modified, amended or supplemented.

June 25th, 2016

Witness our hands and seals this (date and year): _March 8th, 2016

Signature of Officer of Special License Applicant

Printed (or typed) name of officer and title o
Attorney-in-fact (print or type name) Pau M uflat, Y#CP President

Attorney-in-fact Signature 7:/( ; .

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

P.O. Box 5077
Address and phone of Surety Company Sioux Falls, 8D 57117-5077 (605} 336-0850

Name of Surety Company

LOCG-3510 (Rav 07-15) LARA is an squal i /  Asng Bids, services and sther fora are avallabie upon request to indhviduals with disabilifas. Page &



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and
authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, lllinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey,
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paul T. Bruflat of Sioux Falls ,
State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:

One One Day Liguor

bond with bond number __ 62700388

for _German Park Recreation Club
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $_1,000.00

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company

duly adopted and now in force, to-wit:
Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate

name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its

Vice President with the corporate seal affixedthis _____8th  dayof March ,
2016 .
ATTEST WESTE URET COMPANY
L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary Paul T/éruﬂat Vice President

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |

o 88
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA )

Onthis ___8th  dayof March , 2016 . before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared
Paul T. Brufiat and L. Nelson
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation.
& e Ty oy G By Gy by by Uy Dy oy Sy Gy By By oy B Sy iy By ey U By

§ J. MOHR : ,

: NOTARY PUBLIC : d ‘707

§ SOUTH DAKOTA § ohr

+ s we ¢ My Commission Expires June 23, 2021 Notary Public
To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasuretv.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage.

Form F1975-1-2016 y'::c



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)
Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, Ml 48933
Mailing Address: PO Box 30005, Lansing, M| 48809

Toll Free (866) 813-0011 » .www.michigan.gov/lcc

Bond of Special License for Sale of
Beer, Wine and Spirits for Consumption on the Premises
(Authorized by MCL 436.1801(1)(b))

PART I

**NOTICE: Bonding Company must attach power of attorney to this form Bond No. 62700623
Applicant Information
Name of Organization:

German Park Recreation Club
Location name and address (street name, city/village/township, zip code and county) where event is to be held:

German Park Recreation Club

5549 Pontiac Trail Township of Northfield, Ann Arbor, MI 48105

Washtenaw
Know all men by these presents, that the above applicant, as principal,
and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
of 101 S. Reid St., Ste. 300 street, city of Sioux Falls State of South Dakota

have been authorized to do business in the State of Michigan, as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the People of the State of
Michigan in the sum of One Thousand ($1,000.00) dollars, to the payment whereof, well and truly to be made we bind ourselves, cur
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seais and dated this (date and year) March 8th, 2016

Now therefore the condition of this obligation is such that if the principal shall well and truly keep and perform all and singular the
terms and conditions of this contract of license and/or permit and permits, and any modifications thereof, together with all and
singular the obligations imposed by the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, as amended, and will comply with all the rules and
regulations promulgated by the Liquor Control Commission, and will pay all fines, costs and/or penalties that may be imposed upon
him for violations of this Act and/or for violations of the rules and regulations promulgated by the Liquor Control Commission and

Conditioned further, that if the said principal will not directly or indirectly, by the principal, clerk, agent or servant of the principal at
any time, sell, furnish, give or deliver any alcoholic liquor to a minor, nor to any adult person who is at the time visibly intoxicated, and
that if the said principal will pay all actual damages that may be adjudged to-any person or persons for injuries inflicted upon such
person or persons either in person or in property of means of support or likewise, by reason of the said principal, selling, furnishing,
giving or delivering any such alcoholic liquor, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

And the obligors, for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns do further covenant and agree with the
State of Michigan as foliows:

That this bond shall be in effect for a period commencing at 7:00 a.m. on (date): July 30th, 2016

if accepted by the Liguor Contfol Commission, and shall remain in full force and effect until 60 days after the date of receipt by the Michigan Liquor
Control Commission at Lansing of the expired license, at which time it shall terminate as to all acts on the part of the principal subsequent to said
date, excepting as may be set forth in this bond, or otherwise limited by law and the rules and regulations of the said Liquor Control Commission. If
the effective date of the bond'is not filled in, the date of execution shall be effective date of the bond.

That ail rights and liabilities under this bond shall be governed, controlled and fixed by the terms thereof, and by the law and the regulations made
pursuant thereto as the same now exists or may hereafter be modified, amended or supplemented.

Witness our hands and seals this (date and year): _March 8th, 2016

Signature of Officer of Special License Applicant

Printed (or typed) name of officer and title e,
Attorney-in-fact {print or type name) Pau MU flat, Y#C}r President

Attorney-in-fact Signature 7:/( ; [

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

P.0O. Box 5077
Address and phone of Surety Company Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5077 (6051 336-0850

Name of Surety Company

LOCO-3810 (Rev 07-15) LARA s an equal i ploy Hlary aids, ssrvices and other 3 Ed upon ragusst to individuals with disabilifes. Page 8



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and
authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, ldaho, Wllinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey,
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsyivania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paul T. Bruflat of Sicux Falls ,

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on

its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:

One One Day Liguor

bond with bond number __ 62700623

for _German Park Recreation Club
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 1,000.00

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit:

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attomey, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its

Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this ___8th __ day of March ,
2016 .
ATTEST WESTE URET COMPANY
L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary Paul T/Bruﬂat Vice President

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ~ §

Onthis ___8th  dayof March . 2016 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared
Paul T. Bruflat and L. Nelson
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation.
F 4t b g Gy by Lyl iy bty o Uy oy by Ly Uy Ky Ly Gy G Ky G Gy

&
: J. MOHR :
: NOTARY PUBLIC : a ~>7)
§ SEAD) SoUTH DaKOTACEAD) - shn ‘
+ e wooe ¢ My Commission Expires June 23, 2021 Notary Public

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasuretv.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage.

Form F1675-1-2016 ’:“:’



. Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Liguor Control Commission (MLCC)
Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, M| 48933
Mailing Address: PO Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48909

Toll Free (866) 813-0011 « www.michigan.gov/lcc

- Bond of Special License for Sale of
Beer, Wine and Spirits for Consumption on the Premises
(Authorized by MCL 436.1801(1)(b))

PART I

“*NOTICE: Bonding Company must attach power of attorney to this form

Applicant Information
Name of Organization:

Bond No. 62700619

German Park Recreation Club

Location name and address (street name, city/village/township, zip code and county) where event is to be held:
German Park Recreation Club

5549 Pontiac Trail Township of Northfield, Ann Arbor, MI 48105

Washtenaw

Know all men by these presents, that the above applicant, as principal,

and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

of 101 S. Reid St., Ste. 300 street, city of Sioux Falls State of ___South Dakota

have been authorized to do business in the State of Michigan, as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the People of the State of
Michigan in the sum of One Thousand ($1,000.00) dollars, to the payment whereof, well and truly to be made we bind ourselves, our
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this (date and year) March 8th, 2016

Now therefore the condition of this obligation is such that if the principal shall well and truly keep and perform all and singular the
terms and conditions of this contract of license and/or permit and permits, and any modifications thereof, together with all and
singular the obligations imposed by the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, as amended, and will comply with all the rules and
regulations promulgated by the Liquor Control Commission, and will pay all fines, costs and/or penalties that may be imposed upon
him for violations of this Act and/or for violations of the rules and regulations promulgated by the Liquor Control Commission and

Conditioned further, that if the said principal will not directly or indirectly, by the principal, clerk, agent or servant of the principal at
any time, sell, furnish, give or deliver any alcoholic liquor to a minor, nor to any adult person who is at the time visibly intoxicated, and
that if the said principal will pay all actual damages that may be adjudged to any person or persons for injuries inflicted upon such
person or persons either in person or in property of means of support or likewise, by reason of the said principal, selling, furnishing,
giving or delivering any such alcoholic fiquor, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

And the obligors, for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns do further covenant and agree with the
State.of Michigan as follows:

That this bond shall be in effect for a period commencing at 7:00 a.m. on (date): August 27th, 2016

if acqepted by the Liqu:ar Cantrol Commission, and shali remain in full force and effect until 60 days after the date of receipt by the Michigan Liquor
Control: Commission at Lansing of the expired license, at which time it shall terminate as to all acts on the part of the principal subsequent to said
date, excepling as may be set forth in this bond, or otherwise limited by law and the rules and regulations of the said Liquor Control Commission. If
the effective date of the bond is not filled in, the date of execution shall be effective date of the bond.

That all-rights and liabilities under this bond shall be governed, controlled and fixed by the terms thereof, and by the law and the regulations made
pursuant thereto as the same now exists or may hereafter be modified, amended or supplemented.

Witness our hands and seals this (date and year): _March 8th, 2018

Signature of Officer of Special License Applicant

Printed (or typed} name of officer and title e

Attorney-in-fact (print or type name) PauM uflat, Y#CE President
Attorney-in-fact Signature ‘f:—/é ; .
Name of Surety Company WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
P.O. Box 5077
Address and phone of Surety Company Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5077 {605)336-0850

LOC-3510 (Rev 07-15) LARA & an sgust ' ¢ il e, servions and other i E'SS ‘ upon request o individusls with disabilities. Pags &




Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and
authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, llinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey,
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paul T. Bruflat of Sioux Falls ,
State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President ,
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:

One One Day Liguor

bond with bond number _ 62700619

for _German Park Recreation Club
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 1,000.00

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit:

Section 7. Al bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its

Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 8th day of March ,
2016 .
ATTEST WESTE URETY,COMPANY
. ;QZ¥ﬁLavtz/ By = AL7 zééi,éé‘*
7 L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary . Paul T/éruﬂat, Vice President

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |
- S§
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA |

Onthis ___ 8th  dayof March , 2016 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared
Paul T. Brufliat and L. Nelson
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation.

Uty bttt titsits b iztatilytatnty §

$ J. MOHR

5 NOTARY PUBLIC a 144 7

Esou'm DAKOTA GEAD) 1 shr :
w4 My Commission Expires June 23, 2021 Notary Public

Gy iy g ey g By

Foptnbaty oy
To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage.

Form F1675-1-2016 ﬁ



Civic Event Application

Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189
(734) 449-2880

OFFICE USE
FEE - $100.00
ONLY $510 00 \
\
%5 120 [l b T
Date Received ate R v§dj
~
\,mew B
By

»» APPLICATIONS MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY BEFORE THEY WILL BE CONSIDERED FOR REVIEW **

Yaclome  Odst et Caubic (s doonies Sahen

Applicationf Date Name of Organization Name of Applicant

50 Wihdrasa ke d . Pon Babor mo dan

Street Address City State Zip
1 34953 S 13462 -2 14

Cell Phone Home Phone Work Phone Fax
| \BQ(}\'\\WQ_ \’Y\/\\\Q( @ \—f\O\\wao CRON

Fmail Address (optional) -

Old (punton Lu .
590 | \\»\N%\NE \Sca\ff L Non Awsre AT YO

EVENT DAYS / TIMES (Please stipulate the following information for each date of event)

DATE Day of Week Beginning Time Ending Time

Q@f? I.DOL(» Cdnsdon, (O, 000m . CO‘,OngV\

Q. Cf’f‘\“\qbﬁ)ﬁ» Sedoda, A "’;L%W E——

Set up Time/Day Tear down Tidne / Day¥ © Rain Date (if applicable)
(o uz)‘ ""‘ N




* Tear down time will be strictly enforced. It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure the teardown of
all materials with their on-site vendors, sponsors, etc. is complete by the teardown time given above.

ORGANIZATION / APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applications for Civic Events in Northfield Township shall NOT be approved for applicants in default
to the Township. Therefore, each Application for Civic Events shall be routed to the Township
Treasurer for a determination of any defaults to the Township. In the event a default to the Township
exists, the Application shall be disapproved by the Treasury Department, with the nature of the default

described as the reason of the disapproval.

TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: __ )8 — /38 7835

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION’S PURPOSE AND/OR FUNCTION:

<N . Qetiche  GoMnolee Ciruredn — Anaval fund fonsec

IS THE ORGANIZATION NON-PROFIT? NO
t C 1cate.

If yes, attach a copy of the organizations Sales Tax Exemp

DOES YOUR GROUP PRESENTLY HAVE LIABILITY INSURANCE? @ NO

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE IS REQUIRED NAMING NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP AS
ADDITIONAL INSURED. IF FOOD IS BEING SERVED, PRODUCT LIABILITY MUST BE
INCLUDED. LIMITS OF IABILITY SHOULD BE NO LESS THAN $1,000,000 COMBINED
SINGLE LIMIT FOR BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE.

PLEASE GIVE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CIVIC EVENT. (Attach additional pages if
necessary) / G{f\(@?ﬁ\?}\‘%

| e %] E’,; ‘] \ale o ) Chiclom  Sieees ¢
W e oo, \

ANNUAL EVENT: Is this event expected to occur next year? ES NO

N
If Yes, you can reserve a date for next year with this application). To reserve dates for next year, please

provide the following information:

Normal Event Schedule (e.g., third weekend in July): ( {\U”} o D@J‘; Nag %éﬁ'\:j)
N



Or Next year's specific date(s):

PROCEEDS OF THIS EVENT WILL BE USED FOR:

Q(;\Mé\m ¢ (Cyamond ‘Xbﬂ
\

IF THE PROPOSED CIVIC EVENT IS A PARADE OR RUN/WALK EVENT, PLEASE LIST THE
POINT OF ORIGIN, PATH, TERMINATION POINT, NUMBER OF ENTRIES AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN AS NECESSARY. (Use attached map to clarify the route)(FEE IS WAIVED FOR
4™ OF JULY PARADE AND HOMECOMING PARADE)

%Q DVDeenks ™ Qe@@ 30| Whvaing Lol Q;Q
Rewde ovbchod  Ruoop s asomel0@ 200
Lo\ WY Canog % Cg&gwa o doatde Qun 15 n Ooesss

<\)\ el Clix) AR VA NSRS MRS Of\u\
ARE YOU PLANNING TO CHARGE AN ADMISSION FEE? NO

IF YES, WHAT KIND AND HOW MUCH?

2o Qe Qua L — 3,@ Cou wWolla

DOY AN ON LIZING VEND AND/OR EXHIBITORS FOR SALES OF ANY KIND?
@ ‘ \ U O ian W\csz\ga\pw}\ (D

IF YES, COMPLETELY FILL OUT THE ATTACHED VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION
SHEET(S).

WHAT IS THE FEE CHARGED FOR EACH VENDOR?

DO YOU PLAN TO CONTRIBUTE REVENUES RECEIVED FROM THIS EVENT TO LOCAL
ORGANIZATIONS AND/OR COMMUNITY GROUPS? YES NO V\, j M

IF YES, TO WHOM AND HOW MUCH?




‘*.

WHAT IS THE EXPECTED ATTENDANCE FOR THIS EVENT? %m

DO YOU PLAN ON SUPPLYING ADDITIONAL RESTROOM FACILITIES? ES NO

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS / STAFF? ”5 O Qg Q{\AS\ ‘

HOW WILL THIS EVENT BENEFIT THE RESIDENTS AND/OR IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF
R e TOWN%{\IKM oo Lod P c\m%»q Sup0 son . WA
(o0 b s CQ‘W\‘ Condie \\%o\fﬁ( o \%%f .
M 65 Qe g e D).

ELECTRICAL SERVICES REQUIRED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)
Sy levyctes Nos g owa Oleakuiesd Seavico

OTHER UTILITIES REQUIRED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)
' A
DALY
N
TOWNSHIP FACILITIES REQUESTED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible) \[\’\Q&t@Q \‘\’ ) t\i_l{

?‘5\\(‘" da cowldien Adduvks Vo Vg b q\mgwg)g@

)
DO YOU PLAN TO UTILIZE OFF-SITE PARKING FACILITIES YES @

IF SO, WHAT LOCATION IS PLANNED? —_—

WHAT IS YOUR PLAN FOR TRANSPORTATION FROM THE PARKING AREA TO THE EVENT
LOCATION?

mrm———

SIGNAGE REQUESTED (Detail sign locations on the attached map and provide sign renderings)

Number of Signs

Types of Signs q&ﬂ V\/\ ) H\}‘m"m \f’d:q ((60

i

Locations of Signs QL&,\D \Vel Q(\{}%& &&\\ VO C,,&'\é\/@ \,‘x XA &J{

Date Signs Posted % \ <L

Date Signs Removed \~C\ <oy \\f\/@& k g‘&«fﬁuf\ ilon H(gv A




PLEASE ATTACH LIST OF EQUIPMENT; STAGE, TENTS, VEHICLES, ETC., THAT YOU
PROPOSE TO USE IN THE EVENT OR BRING ONTO TOWNSHIP PROPERTY, STREETS OR

PARK AREAS - (ALL SUBJECT TO APPROVAL).

STREET CLOSURE

ARE YOU REQUESTING A STREET CLOSURE FOR YOUR EVENT? YES @
If yes, detail the street(s) you would like closed, and the location of the closure(s) on the attached map
ALCOHOL

DO YOU WANT TO SELL AND/OR SERVE ALCOHOL? @ NO

IF YES, PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED SHEET TITLED “ALCOHOL” AND FILL IN THE
QUESTIONS COMPLETELY AND IN DETAIL.

SECURITY

If the event requires the overnight setup or storage of goods, equipment, etc. security is the
responsibility of the event applicant.

IF YOUR EVENT REQUIRES OVERNIGHT SECURITY, PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING
DETAILS OF YOUR SECURITY PLAN: r\[ ay

ON SITE REPRESENTATIVES NAMES AND CONTACT NUMBRS:

Name Contact number




Owner(s) Affidavit*

L g C&QO&Q C_@‘&Q@‘EE\ , have authorized AQDV“‘Q \&"’V{,\D“’Q ~ _asMy

(company or organization owner) (Civic Event Applicant)

Representative for the purpose of obtaining a Civic Event permit(s) from Northfield Township

for my organization located at 5@' | \,«E\wl\’\’\ AN LQ \q /QO R

(company or organization address)

DO L

l\ aners Signature

7-& MK/V\L"/C\ zﬁ{(/

Date




INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The @' xOC«‘\"vYLlQ QO"V{i\\ . agree(s) to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Township of
(business/organization)

Northfield, Michigan, and its agents, officials and employees from any claim, demand, suit, loss, cost of
xpense, Qr an dax@@lge that may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the
§‘ @Gf&\\«t&z - (business/organization) and/or the Township of Northfield, by reason
of any damage to property, personal injury or bodily injury, including death, sustained by any person
whomsoever and which damage, injury or death arises out of or is incident to or in any way connected
with the performance of this contract, and regardless of which claim, demand, damage, loss, cost of
expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of Northfield Township or by third parties, or by
the agents, servants, employees or factors of any of them.

Signature ﬂg /</'7 Q_j 2 ) Date 2 el 25’((@)
o0 NG T
Witness , %%W Date 2E %& 20/ é)




ALCOHOL

PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE OF ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD / SERVED

g - Wieo

KQ% f)\\\} Q}LQ&/\‘ W rngp Pw{[\

WHO WILL BE THE ALOCHOL LICENSE HOLDER?
™ Oces¢ % NULASN VM\ _

ON THE ATTACHED MAP, DETAIL THE LOCATIONS WHERE ALOCHOL WILL BE SOLD /
SERVED.

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL YOUR ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

S leddaf AR b,

** JF ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS
PART OF THIS EVENT, THE APPLICANT MUST ALSO RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE

LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

** JF ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED, EVENT INSURANCE MUST
INCLUDE AN ADDITIONAL INDEMNIFICATION FOR ALOCHOL



ADDITIONAL CIVIC EVENT REQUIREMENTS

Inspection by Northfield Township Fire and Police Departments is required prior to start of
event.

Any temporary electrical supply provided during a civic event shall be subject to Northfield
Township inspection and approval

A site map shall be provided for all civic events, as required by Northfield Township Public
Safety Officials

No pets are permitted downtown during civic events, unless approved as part of the event.

No open flame cookers or heaters are permitted without prior approval from the Northfield
Township Fire Department.

Any additional restroom facilities deemed necessary by Northfield Township for this event are to
be supplied by the event organizer

Event organizer staff / volunteers / vendors are responsible for trash control and cleanup.
Depending upon the type of event, organizer may be required to provide security.

If radio communications are utilized during civic event, event organizer shall ensure Northfield
public safety officials have access to radio or frequencies.

Event organizer is responsible for arranging for EMS (Ambulance) at the event.

If privately-owned property is to be utilized by the event organizer as part of any civic event for
parking, staging, or similar uses, the event organizer shall be responsible for ensuring there exists
all necessary land usage agreements with the private property owner(s), which shall be reviewed
and approved by Northfield Township, to ensure adequate ingress, egress, police and fire
protection, insurance, etc.

Accepted and agreed to:

EVENT ORGANIZER

T }
19

By:
Its:

ANDY

Dated: 9)\ 9&:‘{ O 20__




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
APPROVALS/RECOMMENDATIONS/C OMMENTS

@\d'l Caun &’W\ @ ONYL

Event Title

Police Dept: Date:
Comments:

Fire Dept: Date:
Comments:

A

Other, if necessary: Date:
Comments:

Clerk: Date:
Comments:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION: Date:




I

#ouoyg
Jejuo0) IS UQ

dueN
EIU0) MS UQ

PAqIYXY /
pios 3ulog sua)]

# auoyd

dAaneuasdadoy

JweN Aueduio))

NOILLVINHOANI LOVINOD HOANIA




4!

# 2uoyqg
19€)u0)) IS UQ

dmweN
1EIU0) NIS UQ

PNqIYXY /
ploS dutog swa)|

#ouoyd

aanejuasaday

swe)N Auedwo)

NOILLVINMOANI LIOVINOD HOANHA




£l

wny’ hﬁomuocm\wwuﬂﬁuocua\mumgwa\duo.mﬂ.mo.mokw. MMM

889X Je [[uuO(IeIN e
FI0 SPEOIDMD)[[oUTOpIBUI 889 “1X9 00S1-19L-YEL UOISSTWIWIOY) PrOY AJUNOD) MBUSIYSE AL

ST PRYYHOT AATD)T I T1 1% 088T-6vv-HEL 18eue diysumo, pRYYIHON
Yutd premoy

ST PRYHOU dMID)1aURdI3 1166-6vv-vEL aunreds( 901104 drysumo ], plogyHoN “Jueusinary
ud2I0) Ayjowu ],

ST PG UHOU M) MIBUSEM $8ET-6h-bEL drgsumo, pYyyLON

JD a114/10%0911(] AjagES 01Ny
IouSep WeI[{Im

"JU9AD 9Jes ' 9piaoid noA djoy 03 910y a1e om pue

Ajrunuuod 1o 0} JusAd ue JuiBuLiq I0] NoA YUey [, ‘90USIDJOI PUR OJUSIUSAUOD INOA I0J MO[dq I8 SIIQUINU PUE SOUWRU JOBIU0)) “Suruueiy
S[OYDTA “NI9[D INO ol pawing 9q pinoys suonesijdde pajojdwo)) 's903 ssa001d 2y I9ise] pue 1dyjoows ayy uonesrjdde oy ay01dwos arow
oy, ‘ssooo1d oy ajeioe} djoy 03 uedo nok se [rejap yonw se pue sfuimelp ‘sdewr spnpout ‘Korjod JusAs oy ur sourjapms oYy MO[[o] asea|d

‘1o10wo1d JuaA9 oy Jo Ajpiqisuodsal oy st

wayy Sunoejuod pue feacidde UOISSTWIIO)) PrOY AJUNOD) MBUSIYSEAL POSU SOIMSO[O PROY JUIAD 9Jes B JISUd 0) A1essaoou douepms o) yiim
noA ap1aoad [[1m s[e1ohJo A19JeS S1[qnJ MO SWJI [ONUOS PMOID JO djen ‘ssa1ds pue ssaxdut 10} sjudwdses Sunpred ‘saansopod 10ans Aue 10
‘s1opew [euoneIado Jusuneda(g 991[0J 01 Saje]al 31 st aouerjdwiod Kjajes J0j AIessa0ou SWA YIIm NOA ISISSE [[IM JUdDID)

WIL], JUBUOINOIT ‘Swoll Juounteda(] oI1 03 sejefar 11 se aouerdwod A195es 10 A1eSSo0ou SW)l YIim NOA ISISSE [[Im ‘1ouTepy WRI[IAL J0J0aII(]
K193eg o1Iqnd IO “S[EIOLJO A19JeS o11qng Ino are 20130 driysumo], ay3 woxg uonesijdde oyy dn yo1d nok 1oye 1ovIU09 JO sutod urew Ino X

:ss9001d oowss e 9Imsud 03 sdoys asayl moy[o} asea|d JusAd mok jo steaordde 10y poredaid oq nok dppy o,

SSTD0UA SINIAY DIALD THL ALIAAIXE OL SJLL ANV LIAHS JTAH



Sale &
consumption of
alcohol within the
yellow bordered
area

4 Entrances

0

Entertainment Text

Keg and Wine Pull

Run Start / Finish line

White Elephant Tent /
Registration



Route:

Path from Field to Northfield Chu
Northfield Church to Hellner to 1.
Back Northfield Church to Path to

1 mile Around field

-

..n_w

#@mj Whitmore Lake Rd
L&) &= :

o
e

[+ ¥}




Route:

Path from Field to Northfield Church Road,

Northfield Church to Hellner to 1.5 mile point turn about
Back Northfield Church to Path to Field

:.e
e
£

e

12 Gt

1

Fob b

R

opd
R




Route: .
Path from Field to Northfield Church Road,
Northfield Church to Hellner,
Hellner to Joy,

Joy to Jennings,

Jennings to Northfield Church
Northfield church to path back to Field

Dy (SR

12K Run

Figy

i gl

i



APR 15 2016

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIR

PERMANENT NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE UTILITIES

This Permanent Non-Exclusive Easement for Public/Private Utilities (“Easement™} is
2006
made this L.ﬁz\ of M o4 by and between Sherry L. Wagar, whose address is 6431
Whitmore Lake, Whitmore Lake, M1 48189 (hereinafter referred to as the “OWNER ™y and the
TOWNSHIP OF NORTHFIELD, whose address is 8350 Main Street, Suite A, Whitmore
Lake, Michigan 48189, a Michigan municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as the
“TOWNSHIP™) who agree as hereinafier set forth:

WHEREAS, the TOWNSHIP proposes to install permanent public utilities and related
improvements upon OWNER’S property in accordance with and as part of Whitmore Lake Road
Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project;

WHEREAS, OWNER’S property is located within the proposed Whitmore Lake Road
Sanitary Sewer Special Assessment District (SAD);

WHEREAS, in order to construct said improvements it is necessary for the TOWNSHIP

and/or its agents, licensees and contractors to enter upon a portion of the lands owned by

OWNER to complete the construction;

i

WHEREAS. OWNER is the holder of marketable title to the property legally deseribed

as follows:

Tax Identification # B 02-29-200-009

5 KL

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW ., STATE OF MICHIGAN, SEC 29, T.1 8., R6E -

The Township of Northtield, Washtenaw County, State of Michigan, described as foll

3 g oltows:

ship 1 South, R
s iheretrom the Northerls

ot Alse excep

he Northerly 5 acres of the fol ed land: that part of the Northeast 1/4
s v 23 (now Whitmore Lake Road).
the Northerly 350 thereof

ore Lake, MI 48189
Tax ltem No B O



WHEREAS, OWNER has agreed to allow the TOWNSHIP and/or its agents, licensees

and contractors, to enter a portion of OWNER'S property to construct and complete the public
utility installation and related improvements; and

WHEREAS. the Easement is depicted and described in the attached Exhibit A drawing
as prepared by Tetra Tech, Project No. 200-12748-14001, dated April 28, 2014;

NOW THEREFORE, for the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), it is agreed as
follows:

I OWNER hereby granis and conveys to the TOWNSHIP a permanent, non-
exclusive Easement for public utility purposes, including, but not limited to, the instaflation,
maintenance, repair and replacing of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water, gas, power and
telecommunications cable facilities and appurtenances to all of these, as specifically depicted and
described on Exhibit A attached, which improvements are to be constructed as part of the
Whitmore Lake Road Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project.

2. The TOWNSHIP, its agents, employees, successors or assigns shall have the
further right to enter upon sufficient land adjacent to the real estate which is the subject of the
Easement for the purpose of installing. maintaining, repairing or replacing the public utilities and
performing temporary grading.

3. The public utilities and appurtenances thereto focated within the Easement will be
owned by the TOWNSHIP.

4. The OWNER represents that it is the holder of marketable title to the real estate

which 15 the subject of the Easement and has the authority to grant the Easement o the

TOWNSHIP.

nent shall run with the fand and shall be bin

ants, heirs, successors or assigns.

e 13 exempt from any revenue tax by virtue of MCL 207,503,

This conve

Section 3ay and MCL 207,526, Section 6la).

B



OWNER

STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )

is
On thisjj}:}day ot’ﬁ i fin 2(}‘{"?: before me, a Notary Public, in and for said County and
State, personatly appeared Sherry Wagar and acknowledged said instrument to be their free act

and deed.

SUSANNA HAMILTON NN\
Notary Public, State of Michigan Z—
MyC Co_un’ty of Livingston , Notary Public N
Acting migméziﬁny i?pife;s Jun. 29, 2923 County, LwwgStoed
easuresn o Acting in L 3AZHres ws County

My Commission expires:

Tax Identification No. B 02-29-200-009

Recording fee:

PREPARED BY AND WHEN
RECORDED RETURN TO:

BRADFORD L. MAYNES (P68319)
Attorney at Law

LAW OFFICE OF PAUL E. BURNS
133 West Grand River Avenue
Brighton, Michigan 48116

(8103 227-3000

£ad



N
N1® 58 46"W L/’/
N 378.81' (CALC) ‘ 50.00' (R}
~
- WEST LINE OF THE {

NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHWEST 44*7

QUARTER, SECTION 28
NORTH 5.0 ACRES

OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NW 50.0' (R} EXC:EE!}DO:' ION
174 SEC. 29, LYING WEST t

/1
OF WHITMORE LAKE RD. ‘ /
/ /
|/ s
/ o é
/ 5O
B-02-29-200-009 / 2475
/ ﬁ -
VAR -+
\
6‘\ \\ - 5 B :’3 g
9 ~=— SUBJECT PARCEL — i 3
z / i Nl B =T
e/ N E-
o ‘ Sl AT
Sile / ) B Q5
s APPROXIMATE s
& LOCATION OF l Eos
v | EXISTING SEPTIC FIELD / m g
AW
| / | 20
E ‘ 7 =
10 FEE] YiDE  / 52
i PUBLIC Y FHfFy—t— AR5 Z
\ EASEMENT Qm.m R | —
| R
|

>
WC NnEee o

dp iscuss
- Pf&ce'mm?i“

- TURMEY . MKE

L/e"?// Cns &M"?‘e

577 141 27°E
26128 {CALC

oL /il
i TMORE LAKE ROAD He /

W ﬁ{)@’ WIGE} f

SCRIPTION:
UTILITY EASEMENT, 5 FEET ON EITHER
A RSIT A

ANITARY SEWER ASIT IS

ED ON THIS EXHIBIT "A” AND AS IT /2%\}.
CONSTRUCTED.

Lo

50 100 200°

SCALE: 17 = 100°

AR GUPROUE

TETRA TECH




PERMANENT NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE UTILITIES

This Permanent Non-Exclusive Easement for Public/Private Utilities (“Easement™) is

. il . ’
made this :‘:{_ day of Hyp~ "‘ s 201)4, by and between Q)\)\D v @s@y&ag}ﬁiﬁee of the

Robbin Alexander Trust, dated 5 / Zi / /¢ whose address is 3438 W Northfield
I

Church Road, Ann Arbor, MI 48105 (hereinafter referred to as the “OWNER”} and the
TOWNSHIP OF NORTHFIELD, whose address is 8350 Main Street, Suite A, Whitmore
Lake, Michigan 48189, a Michigan municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as the
“TOWNSHIP”) who agree as hereinafter set forth:

WHEREAS, the TOWNSHIP proposes to install permanent public utilities and related
improvements upon OWNER’S property in accordance with and as part of Whitmore Lake Road
Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project;

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property is located within the proposed Whitmore Lake Road
Sanitary Sewer Special Assessment District (SAD);

WHEREAS, in order to construct said improvements it is necessary for the TOWNSHIP
and/or its agents, licensees and contractors to enter upon a portion of the lands owned by
OWNER to complete the construction;

WHEREAS, OWNER is the holder of marketable title to the property legally described
as follows:

Tax Identification # B 02-20-300-034

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN, SEC 20, T.1S., R6E..

The Township of Northfield, Washtenaw County, State of Michigan, described

as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest comer of Section 20, Town 1 South, Range 6 Fast,
Northfield Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan: thence along the West line of
said Section, North 02 degrees 01 minute 50 seconds East 1,506.02 feet for a point of
beginning; thence continuing along said West line, North 02 degrees 01 minute 50
seconds East 625.32; thence North 82 degrees 01 minute 50 seconds East 321.07 feet
to a point on the centerline of Whitmore Lake Road, formerly U.S. 23; thence along
said centerline, South 35 degrees 51 minutes 25 seconds East 269.70 feet; thence
South 54 degrees 08 minutes 35 seconds West 175.00 feet; thence South 35 degrees
51 minutes 25 seconds East 326.50 feet; thence South 81 degrees 18 minutes 20



seconds West 553.83 feet to point of beginning, being part of the West 1/2 of the
Southwest 1/4 of said Section 20. Subject to the rights of the public over the
Southwesterly 50 feet of said Whitmore Lake Road.

ASSESSED AS: COM AT SW COR SEC 20, TH N 02-01-50 E 1506.02 FT TO A

POB, TH CONT N 02-01-50 E 625.32 FT, TH N 82-01-50 E 321.02 FT, TH S 35-

51-25 E 685.99 FT, TH S 8118-20 W 750.52 FT TO THE POB, PT OF SW 1/4,

SEC 20, TI1S-R6E

Commonly Known As: 6925 Whitmore Lake Rd., Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

Tax Item No.: B 02-20-300-034

WHEREAS, OWNER has agreed to allow the TOWNSHIP and/or its agents, licensees
and contractors, to enter a portion of OWNER'S property to construct and complete the public
utility installation and related improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Easement is depicted and described in the attached Exhibit A drawing
as prepared by Tetra Tech, Project No. 200-12748-14001, dated April 28,2014,

NOW THEREFORE, for the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), it is agreed as
follows:

1. OWNER hereby grants and conveys to the TOWNSHIP a permanent, non-
exclusive Easement for public utility purposes, including, but not limited to, the installation,
maintenance, repair and replacing of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water, gas, power and
telecommunications cable facilities and appurtenances to all of these, as specifically depicted and
described on Exhibit A attached, which improvements are to be constructed as part of the
Whitmore Lake Road Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project.

2. The TOWNSHIP, its agents, employees, successors or assigns shall have the
further right to enter upon sufficient land adjacent to the real estate which is the subject of the
Easement for the purpose of installing, maintaining, repairing or replacing the public utilities and
performing temporary grading.

3 The public utilities and appurtenances thereto located within the Fasement will be
owned by the TOWNSHIP.

4. The OWNER represents that it is the holder of marketable title to the real estate
which is the subject of the Easement and has the authority to grant the Easement to the
TOWNSHIP.

5. it is further acknowledged that the OWNER shali not construct any building or
structure within the Easement as depicted and described on Exhibit A attached.

6. The Easement shall run with the land and shall be binding on the OWNER, their

tenants, heirs, successors or assigns.



7. This conveyance is exempt from any revenue tax by virtue of MCL 207.505,
Section 5(a) and MCL 207.526, Section 6(a).

OWNER

(e

BY: w%@p\_@

ITS: Trustee

ROBBIN A{JE NDER TRUST, DATED
/’t" 24

STATE OF )
)SS

COUNTY OF )

s )\f o :
On thisa°day of )bkgk\\ , 20}4, before Jne.a Notary Public, in and for said County and
State, personally appeared Qo' R. A\t behalf of the Robbin Alexander Trust and
acknowledged said instrument to be their free act and deed.

f\k

, Notary Public
LA e To A County, JRX

Acting in Wi gwre oAl County

My Commission expires: 6 & /3% /3630

SUSANNA HAMILTON
Tax Identification No. B 02-20-300-034 Notary Pubiic, State of Michigan
Coui ngston

Hy Commission Expher
y Jun. 29, 2
Acting nthe County oy Wem vE e o

Recording fee:

PREPARED BY AND WHEN
RECORDED RETURN TO:

BRADFORD L. MAYNES (P68319)
Attorney at Law

LAW OFFICE OF PAUL E. BURNS
133 West Grand River Avenue
Brighton, Michigan 48116

(810) 227-53000



4 )

SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 20 T1S-R6E
% N 2°01'50" E 1506.02

POB N WEST LINE OF SECTION 20
2071507 &
\ 625.32‘
Su
BJECTPARCEL R

Z

8

S

10 FEET WIDE PUBLIC m

UTILITY EASEMENT

B-02-20-300-034

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF EXISTING
SEPTIC FIELD

/
/
z -~
o
al=
Ui -
ot )
&
=
S 54°08'35" W 175.00°
S 35°51'25" E s
326.50° / ‘ - CENTERLINE
/ OF WHITMORE
_ LAKE ROAD
/ > /A
~ N W
o
@OP
EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

A 10 FEET WIDE TEMPORARY UTILITY EASEMENT FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF SAID SEWER, SAID EASEMENT BEING 10
FEET WIDE, 5 FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF A CENTERLINE AS IT
IS SHOWN ON AND DEPICTED ON THIS EXHIBIT "A",
TOGETHER WITH A PERMANENT 10 FEET WIDE UTILITY
EASEMENT OVER THIS SAME SEWER FOR CONSTRUCTION,
RECONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE THEREOGE, WHERE

4502014 B135:15 AM - QPRQUECTSANN ARBORVERIZ27481200-12748-14001 WCADISURVEYIDWGIEXHIBITS. DWG - TURNEY, MIKE

Bar T inch

o 50° 100" 200" SAID PERMANENT EASEMENT LOCATION IS 10 FEET WIDE, &
FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF THE CENTERLINE OF THE
SCALE: 1" = 100’ SANITARY SEWER AS IT IS ACTUALLY CONSTRUCTED.
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIF Proect Noo  200-12748-14001 &
‘E TETRA TECH WHITMORE LAKE ROAD FORCEMAIN Date: APRIL 28, 2074 | §
Designed By: =
. beww teiratach com PARCEL B-02-20-300-034 p— '
1008 RIVER STREET, SUATE | 6925 WHITMORE LAKE ROAD wan H
(TEL) 810,566, 9500 (A p1c0ot o SECTION 20, NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP A



Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink
Date: 4/21/2016

Re: Darlene Curtis

Dear Township Board,

As you are all aware, Darlene Curtis signed a purchase agreement the Monday evening prior to our
board meeting. Also, there has been a request to have the Curtis office building burned soon, as it is an eye
sore. Mr. Wagner has indicated that he can not burn it until next year, but if the board wishes to have it down,
we can have it demolished. We are currently getting quotes on demolition.

Respectfully Submitted,

« if?éfzé/ A
ward Fink, Township Manager




Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink

Date: 4/21/2016

Re: Van Curler Property

Dear Township Board,

Both the attorney and real estate broker for the Van Curler Property have verbally indicated their client
is in agreement with our purchase offer, but we still do not have a signed agreement. Nonetheless, | think it's
time to start planning for the property and discussing what our intentions are. Barb Griffith and | are working on
the Downtown Planning Group. The first meeting will be in May (will be formally scheduled before the workshop
on Tuesday). | would suggest that this group’s vision and purpose, along with creating a plan for the
Downtown, be to discuss / debate the planning around the Van Curler Property. It seems like a natural fit. This
is not to say others won't be involved, but the group could act as an existing committee to make
recommendations. It goes without saying that the Board of Trustees has the final determination.

With regard to the Van Curler Property in particular, | also will be attempting to integrate the Planning
Commission into the discussion. | am hoping that the board permits the new planner to bill for some of these
conversations / work when it is appropriate and needed.

If the board wishes, | think it might be necessary o take some time to discuss some visions of the
property and desires for next steps. Please note that | will not start spending money on due diligence (soll
samples, survey, etc.) until a signed purchase agreement is in place.

Respectfully Submitted,

-, //

/Howard Fink, Township Manager




Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink
Date: 4/21/2016

Re: Equalization Basin

Dear Township Board,

At the last workshop, we discussed in detail sewer capacity issues. | mentioned at the meeting that |
believed we have existing ability to fund the Equalization Basin from current expiring debt service. Attachedis a
schedule that Rick put together showing our net position with one of our bonds expiring. | believe, as does our
sewer treatment plant superintendent that there is a need for an equalization basin, and based on our financials
/ debt service in the sewer department, | believe it is a project that we can move forward with. If the board
chose to move forward, first step would be to authorize detailed engineering / final design. it would be helpful to
have a discussion as to how the board wishes to proceed. Untimely, this would be a project that spans multiple
board terms.

/Howard Fink, Township Manager




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
WWTP CASH FLOW PROJECTION
Fiscal 2016 - Fiscal 2023

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023
Actual Budget Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection Projection
Various Cash Flow Activities

- Cash Receipts from Customers 1,302,705 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,350,000
- Cash Payments to Employees (274,210) (278,721) (284,295) (289,981) (295,781) {301,697) (307,731) {313,886) (320,164)
- Cash Payments to Suppliers (531,748) (649,974) (653,224) (656,490) (659,772) (663,071) (666,386) (669,718) {673,087)
- Special Assessments Received 1,786 1,786 1,786 1,786 1,786 1,786 1,786 1,786 1,786
- Other Revenues 5,024 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
- Interest/Fees on Long Term Debt (54,615) (39,399) (23,309) (10,519) {8,550) (6,525) (4,388) (2,250) 0
- Purchase of Capital Assets (64,917) (180,000) (156,456) (97,000) (175,000) (128,000} (100,000) {100,000) {100,000)
- Repayment of Principal on Bonds (361,350) (378,550) (284,000) {(45,000) (45,000) {45,000) {45,000) {45,000) 0
- Interest on Investments 2,484 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash 25,159 (168,358) (42,998) 259,296 174,183 213,993 234,781 227,432 265,055




Table of Contents

Township of Northfield
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan
General Obligaion Limited Tax Bonds

(Equalization Basin Bonds)
20 Years @ 3.25%

Report

Debt Service Schedule e e 2

Sources & Uses 1

File | 16-020 DSR .SF | 3/31/2016 | 3:46 PM

Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors

615 Griswold, Suite 1225, Detroit, Ml 48226 - (313) 961-8222




Township of Northfield

' E#ounty of Washtenaw, State of Michigan
General Obligaion Limited Tax Bonds
(Equalization Basin Bonds)

20 Years @ 3.25%

Sources & Uses

" Dated 08/01/2016 | Delivered 08/01/2016

Sources Of Funds

Par Amount of Bonds $3,000,000.00
Total Sources $3,000,000.00
’ Uses Of Funds

Total Underwriter's Discount (I.500%) 45,000.00
Costs of Issuance (Estimate) 60,000.00
Deposit to Construction Fund 2,895,000.00
| Total Uses _ $3,000,000.00

File | 16-020 DSR .SF | 3/31/2016 | 3:46 PM

Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors

615 Griswold, Suite 1225, Detroit, Ml 48226 - (313) 961-8222




| Township of Northfield -
: County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan
General Obligaion Limited Tax Bonds

(Equalization Basin Bonds)
20 Years @ 3.25%

Debt Service Schedule
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+
06/30/2017 - - 65,000.00 65,000.00
06/30/2018 115,000.00 3.250% 97,500.00 212,500.00
06/30/2019 120,000.00 3.250% 93,762.50 213,762.50
06/30/2020 125,000.00 3.250% 89,862.50 214,862.50
06/30/2021 130,000.00 3.250% 85,800.00 215,800.00
06/30/2022 135,000.00 3.250% 81,575.00 216,575.00
06/30/2023 135,000.00 3.250% 77,187.50 212,187.50
06/30/2024 140,000.00 3.250% 72,800.00 212,800.00 i
06/30/2025 145,000.00 3.250% 68,250.00 213,250.00 !
i 06/30/2026 150,000.00 3.250% 63,537.50 213,537.50
| 06/30/2027 155,000.00 3.250% 58,662.50 213,662.50
! 06/30/2028 160,000.00 3.250% 53,625.00 213,625.00
06/30/2029 165,000.00 3.250% 48,425.00 213,425.00
06/30/2030 170,000.00 3.250% 43,062.50 213,062.50
06/30/2031 175,000.00 3.250% 37,537.50 212,537.50
‘ 06/30/2032 185,000.00 3.250% 31,850.00 216,850.00
3 06/30/2033 190,000.00 3.250% 25,837.50 215,837.50
06/30/2034 195,000.00 3.250% 19,662.50 214,662.50
: 06/30/2035 200,000.00 3.250% 13,325.00 213,325.00
; 06/30/2036 210,000.00 3.250% 6,825.00 216,825.00
; Total $3,000,000.00 - $1,134,087.50 $4,134,087.50
Yield Statistics
Bond Year Dollars $34,895.00
Average Life 11.632 Years
Average Coupon 3.2500000%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.3789583%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.4124889%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.2493843%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.6354640%
IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 3.2500000%
Weighted Average Maturity o S B} L o 11632 Years

File | 16-020 OSR .SF | 3/31/2016 | 3:46 PM

Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors

615 Griswold, Suite 1225, Detroit, Ml 48226 - (313) 961-8222




Township of Northfield o
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan
General Obligaion Limited Tax Bonds
(Equalization Basin Bonds)

20 Years @ 4.25%
Debt Service Schedule
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l
06/30/2017 - - 85,000.00 85,000.00
06/30/2018 105,000.00 4.250% 127,500.00 232,500.00
06/30/2019 110,000.00 4.250% 123,037.50 233,037.50
06/30/2020 115,000.00 4.250% 118,362.50 233,362.50
06/30/2021 120,000.00 4.250% 113,475.00 233,475.00
06/30/2022 125,000.00 4250% 108,375.00 233,375.00
06/30/2023 130,000.00 4.250% 103,062.50 233,062.50
06/30/2024 135,000.00 4.250% 97,537.50 232,537.50
06/30/2025 140,000.00 4.250% 91,800.00 231,800.00
06/30/2026 150,000.00 4.250% 85,850.00 235,850.00
06/30/2027 155,000.00 4.250% 79,475.00 234,475.00
06/30/2028 160,000.00 4.250% 72,887.50 232,887.50
06/30/2029 165,000.00 4.250% 66,087.50 231,087.50
06/30/2030 175,000.00 4.250% 59,075.00 234,075.00
06/30/2031 180,000.00 4.250% 51,637.50 231,637.50
06/30/2032 190,000.00 4.250% 43,987.50 233,987.50
06/30/2033 200,000.00 4.250% 35,912.50 235912.50
06/30/2034 205,000.00 4.250% 27,412.50 232,412.50
06/30/2035 215,000.00 4.250% 18,700.00 233,700.00
06/30/2036 225,000.00 4.250% 9,562.50 234,562.50
| Total $3,000,000.00 - $1,518,737.50 $4,518,737.50
Yield Statistics Z
Bond Year Dollars $35,735.00
Average Life 11.912 Years
Average Coupon 4.2500000%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 4.3759270%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 4.4193202%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 4.2489084%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 4.6524001%
IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 4.2500000%
Weighted Average Maturity . 11.912 Years

File [ 16-020 DSR .SF | 3/3172016 | 4:04 PM

Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors

615 Griswold, Suite 1225, Detroit, MI 48226 - (313) 961-8222




Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink
Date: 4/21/2016

Re: Zoning Administrator

Dear Township Board,

We are creating a very strong fund balance in our building department. Development has picked up
and both Mary and Dawn are quite busy. | am recommending that the board authorize the Zoning Administrator
to keep bi-weekly office hours (5 hours every two weeks). | believe the change is warranted and the additional
help is needed. We have funds to support the increase in expenditures, and do not anticipate that changing for
quite some time. | say we begin small (5 hours every two weeks and evaluate as needed). | have included a
fund balance of the building fund for your information.

Respe ’)tfully Submitted,

Howard Fink, Township Manager




297202901 Gz Z98 6L 00" FIP'GY 06°12% '6¢€ G6°GE9 L FAONYTIYS aNQI AN
27298 6L 00 PTE 59 06" 1Zh'6¢€ 667689 e LZ7665°0T ADNYIYE GNAd CHTIg
LETOVE’ST ST 8P BT 067266°'GZ GG GRLIGT 89°9L0°CT SEUALTANAAXA ¥ SHANIATE J0 1IN
09°865'8¥ GL 8685 06°L¥0’5¢E 69965 0F 787608 ‘9¢ SHMNLTANTAXE TYLOL
L6868 1L 00"L08'ZL 0070%0°19 02722795 0628876 SHANAATY TYLOL
ONDA LNERINYAET ONIOIING - OuT
09°86678% GLTBGEBS 067 Lp07GE 59°9¢5700 z8T G0 ‘og seangT TYLOL
L1°890°9 8% €829 T0"LI67TT L07209°21 19" LETET SLSOD ONTIVAHAO-T0E TE3OL
00°0 00" 0 0070 00019 007009 ADNYNIALNIYA ¥ SUIVaEy 0E6-T0E~LBT
00°0 00" 0 007009 007189 007 00L SANOE B HAONVENSNI 016-10¢
(£8°12) £79v¢ 9625 LG 65T 167092 NOTLYOTNOAWRGD 054-10€-187
007682 00°Z6E 0070 000 007921 SEITAANS A
00°608°s AR AR SOTE6L0T 0T 6¥0 ‘1T 0T TGP 1T MOLOAISNT S7L-T0
SLS0D ONTILYIALO-T
G6°ZT10'¢ 00°¥ES‘T 0079672 T0°09%'Z 00705V 2 TYNO IS SHAOEA /TYOTT-0L2 TRIOL
007006 007006 007006 00° 0086 00" 068 SHAA LIONY
G6TZIT'2 00°5E9 71 00°96G6'1T 10709671 00709671 MHTTIOYLNOD
TYNOTSSHAOU / TYOHT ~
8y £9678Z Lz ooz’1e 91°€81'%2 05°0LZ761 00°0FZ T SADTANAS CHIVHS LNIWNMEACD-T197
85"£95°82 Lz o0z'1e 91°£71'%2 06°0LZ7'61 00" 0FZ’ET SHENHI XA FOLDAISNT c
SEDTANAS INYHS INIWNEEAOD
00" BT6°0T 00°T1FE 8T (L9887 7¢) LO"Y0Z7'9 12781y ‘L THANNOSHAd-972Z adeq
00" PI6°0T 007 1HE 8T 00" L6€°L 00" 865’9 00°19%7G SINARIMYAEA O HIV00TIY [ ~-187
00°0 000 (L974688'01) (£6°6%1) TZ2°L1I0°Z OLd QAMNYE V2L -L87
THANNOSHAd~972 1dsqg
soxny Tpusdy
L6868 VL 00°L082L 00700719 0722’96 0G°28¢ 6%
L6868 VL 00°L08ZL 00°0¥0 7’19 02°27£79¢ 0628861 000 adag Telo]
o0-sze’6z 00°%60°2¢ g000e ‘1z 00" oLz ‘0T 0099781 SHEA LIWGRd FOWEL .82
00°660°¢2 00°0¥E’T 007069 00°0L8 00n-o0e8 NOTIVYLS IDEY 8, JOLDTELNOD 87
ST 6EL78¢C 00°0LT*G¢E 007€89°y¢ 0L"65L71¢E 0678907862 SHMA LI ONIATIING z
78 6657Y o0tegve’e 00tzLe’e 05 zey’e 00°G6L"T SHAA MHEIANY NYTd HONIQTINY
0070871 000 007850°T 00°0 00reez SLIWMEd NOIS
ANNd  LNARIMYART ONIATIng
910Z/0€/90 G102/0€/90 v10Z/06/90 €102/08/90 2102/0€/90 NOTLATHOSA
A0 §Y AOQ sY EfORES A0 SY 40 §¥
ADNYTYE HONYTYE AONYIVE FONYTIVE AONYTYE
[UNy 1PepPUH YIUOR
1/1 rebeg JTHSNMOL JTHIAHIYON ¥04d Ld04dEY FANLIANTAXHE ONY dONIATY Wd 977




